
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
 REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Tadlock   
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Pickett  
 
   PROCLAMATION: 
 

1. Bike Month 
 

    ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: 
 

2. Pascagoula Athletic Foundation re: Advertising the resources of the City through 
sponsorship for the Hall of Fame Banquet 

 
3. Lynae Jacob and David Anderson re: Market Street 

 
   PUBLIC HEARINGS – RESOLUTION FOR PROPERTY CLEANUP: 
 
4. Adopt Resolution for 1812 Prospect and 4813 Chateau Drive 

 
      CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
5. Minutes of the recessed regular Council meetings of April 19 and April 26, 2016 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 
 
6. Minutes of Strategic Plan Steering Committee meeting of March 17, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
7. Minutes of Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council meeting of April 11, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
8. Minutes of Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority meeting of March 10, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
9. Resolution to place a lien on 3611 Frederic Street in the amount of $4,100.00 for the cost of 

cleaning 
Recommended Action: adopt Resolution.  

 
10.  An Ordinance to Amend Article III to add a new Division 5 – Public Defender  

 Recommended Action: adopt Ordinance. 
 
11. Order to determine whether the parcels of land are in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a 

menace to the public health and safety of this community 
Recommended Action: adopt Order for 4111 Cedar and 4401 Cedar. 



 
12.  Bullet Proof Vest Grant FY16 

 Recommended Action: approve request to apply for the 2016 Bullet Proof Vest Grant.       
Application will be for approximately $4,000.00 and there is a 50% match which will come              
from drug forfeiture money. This will be used to purchase 6 vests. Approve City Manager to    
execute. Application is submitted through Justice Assistance website and does not require a   
signature. 
 

13. 2016 Urban Youth Corps Grant - MOU 
Recommended Action: approve and authorize Mayor to execute the MOU with MDOT for 
the 2016 Urban Youth Corps Grant award. 

 
14. Neighbors Helping Neighbors Application – May 2016 Funding Cycle  

Recommended Action: approve and authorize City Manager to execute documents 
associated with the Neighbors Helping Neighbors application that requests $2,500.00 for 
the Historic District Project. 

 
15. Grounds Maintenance Agreement – 2301 Beach Blvd. Property Addition 

Recommended Action: approve and authorize City Manager to add 2301 Beach Blvd. to the 
Grounds Maintenance Agreement with Turf Masters Lawn Care. 

 
16. Amend contract with Orion Planning and Design to provide additional services for the 

Comprehensive Plan  
Recommended Action: amend and increase by $10,000.00 the existing contract with Orion 
Planning and Design for additional corridor study and analysis for the Comprehensive Plan 
to include Market Street. 

 
17. BMA Task Order No. 3 – Amendment No. 2 – Cherokee Forest Infrastructure 

Improvements 
Recommended Action: approve Task Order #3 – Amendment No. 2 with BMA to increase 
the contract by $19,959 to adjust for additional scope and time associated with previously 
approved Change Orders to the construction contract. Adjustments will be funded with 
bond proceeds. Authorize City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2. 

 
18. Hospital Road Improvements – BMA Amendment No. 3 

Recommended Action: approve Amendment No. 3 with BMA to adjust the scope and fees of 
the contract to reflect the revision of the intersection at Hospital Road and Old Mobile Hwy 
to a roundabout. Revised contract amount is $228,000.00.  Authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. 

 
19. Drainage Improvements – 1020 Eastwood Street – Bid Award 

Recommended Action: award the contract for the referenced project to the lowest 
responsive and reasonable bidder, DNA Underground, LLC, in the amount of $138,700.00 
in accordance with the Engineer’s recommendation. Authorize City Manager to execute 
related documents. 

 
 
  



20. Parking Garage Elevator Maintenance Contract with KONE 
Recommended Action: approve attached contract rider #3 with KONE to add the Parking 
Garage elevator to the existing contract for elevator maintenance. Authorize City Manager 
to execute related documents. 

 
21. Pascagoula Beachfront Promenade, PH.II – bid award 

Recommended Action: award contract for the Promenade, Phase II, to the lowest 
responsive bidder, M&D Construction Co., in the amount of $2,676,335.76 in accordance 
with the engineer’s recommendation and contingent upon agency approval. Authorize City 
Manager to execute related documents. 

 
22. Recreation Commission Appointment 

Recommended Action: accept resignation of Terri Scott, effective April 25, 2016, and 
appoint new member to the Recreation Commission. 

 
23. Historic Preservation Commission Minutes March 3, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes 
 

24. Drainage Improvements – Desoto Street Bridge Replacement – Bid Award 
Recommended Action: award the contract for the referenced project to SCI, Inc., in 

accordance with the engineer’s recommendation, in the amount of $391,224.52. This project 
will be funded with bond proceeds. 
 

 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 
25. Advertising the resources of the City through the Pascagoula High School Cheerleader 

Team. This is the first request from this group. 
Recommended Action: approve advertising request. 
 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 
26. Central Business District Revision – Conceptual Design 

Recommended Action: discuss possible revisions to the Central Business District including 
possible expansion and tiered benefits. 
 

27. Memorandum of Understanding between the City and Bruce Linton, DBA Lighthouse          
Marina, for the operation and maintenance of a Marina and Restaurant 
Recommended Action: approve Memorandum of Understanding. 

 
28. Start Up in a Day Pledge 

Recommended Action: approve and authorize City Manager to execute the U.S. Small 
Business Administration’s Start Up in a Day Pledge, which acknowledges the City’s existing 
and ongoing efforts to provide a streamlined, business-friendly permitting process. 

 
 
 
 



29. Additional Brownfields Task Order 
 Recommended Action: approve the Task Order in the amount of $26,216.58 for the already 
completed fieldwork, the Phase I report for the Ice House, and the Phase II report for Stoke’s 
Cleaners. 
 
CITY ENGINEER 
 

30. Adjustments to Utility Partners Public Works Contract 
Recommended Action: approve the two attached proposals for adjusting personnel in the 
Public Works Contract. 

 
PARKS AND RECREATION 
 

31. Job Description for Parks and Recreation Maintenance Crew Leader 
Recommended Action: approve job description and salary change for Parks and 
Recreation Maintenance Crew Leader. This is a revised position which combines the 
Maintenance Crew Leader and the Grounds Crew Leader into one position. 

 
32. Job Description for Parks and Recreation Laborer II 

Recommended Action: approve job description and salary change for Laborer II. The 
concept is to create a system where skilled laborers have opportunities to advance and be 
rewarded for their skills. 

 
33. Job Description for Parks and Recreation Laborer I 

Recommended Action: approve job description and salary change for Laborer I. The idea 
is to create a system where skilled laborers have opportunities to advance and be rewarded 
for their skills. 
 

 CLAIMS DOCKET 
 
34.  Order for Docket of Claims for May 3, 2016 

 Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims. 
 
 

35.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: To set just compensation for various parcels needed for the         
Hospital Road Project and the Cherokee Drainage Project. 
 
 
RECESS 

 
 

* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
 City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If   
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 



cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
1.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  5/3/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:  Lynae Jacob    Phone:  762‐0304 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Lynae Jacob & David Anderson would like to address the Council about 
Market Street. 

Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   

           

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 3.



     



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

City Attorney 

Eddie Williams

Resolution for Property Cleanup

Adopt Resolution for 1812 Prospect and 4813 Chateau Drive

cwarren
Typewritten Text
4.



1 
 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, by order dated April 5, 2016, this Council authorized giving notice to 

the owners of the parcels of land listed in Exhibit A of a hearing before this Council at 6:00 

P.M., May 3, 2016, to determine whether the parcels listed are in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health and safety of the community; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the hearing has been given in the manner and time required 

by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Council has received evidence from the staff of the City as to the 

condition of the parcels listed and the owners have been given an opportunity to be heard; 

and 

 WHEREAS, we find that the parcels of land listed in the exhibit are in such a state 

of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health and safety of this community: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  That the parcels of land listed in Exhibit A are hereby found and 

determined to be in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health and 

safety of the community. 

SECTION 2.  That, if the parcels are not cleaned by the owners within seven days of 

this date, the City Manager, by use of City personnel or a private contractor, shall have the 

parcels cleaned by removing any dilapidated buildings thereon, removing any standing 

water, by cutting any excess vegetation thereon, and by removing rubbish and debris.  

Thereafter, this Council shall adjudicate the actual cost of cleaning the parcels and such 

costs shall be an assessment against the parcels. 

 



2 
 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Tax Parcel Number Owner(s)                  Described at the following 
and    and                  Jackson County, MS, 

Property Address  Mailing Address            Deed Books and Pages 
 
 
41780045.150   Esther Batiste    Deed Book 1691, Page 353 
1812 Prospect   P.O. Box 8041   and Deed Book 1772, Page 852 
    Moss Point, MS  39562 
     AND 
    Ashley Batiste 
    1623 Popps Ferry Road C112 
    Biloxi, MS  39532 
     
 
41330145.000   Hoyt K. Evans   Deed Book 594, Page 286  
4813 Chateau   4813 Chateau Drive 
    Pascagoula, MS  39581 
 AND 
    Paulette E. Evans 
    4813 Chateau Drive 
    Pascagoula, MS  39581 
 
 

 



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.



















































     



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Strategic Plan Steering Committee 168th Meeting Minutes

Acknowledge minutes as presented.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
6.



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 168th Meeting  
17 March 2016 – page 1 of 3 

 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 

168th Meeting (99th AK) 

Conference Room – Community Development Office  

March 17, 2016 

 

The 168th meeting of the Strategic Plan Steering Committee was called to order by 

Chairman Richard Lucas. 

 

Committee members in attendance:  Chris Wiggins, Terry Bollman, Doug Adams, Richard 

Lucas, Jim McIngvale, and Liz Ford 

Excused committee members not in attendance: Drew Estabrook, Wayne Rodolfich, and 

Hanson Horn 

Ex Officios in attendance:  Wes Smith, Planning Commission; Jake Clemens, Resurrection 

High School; Alice Walker, Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority; Mike McElhaney, 

Recreation Commission; and Jen Dearman, Community and Economic Development 

Excused Ex Officios not in attendance: Michele Coats, Pascagoula Main Street; and Kris 

Rinza, Pascagoula High School  

 

Richard Lucas led a discussion reviewing the town hall meeting which was held on 

Thursday, March 10, 2016.  Each of the Champions did a great job. There was good 

feedback and good discussion.  The low attendance was attributed to the weather and 

to the lack of a local newspaper. 

 

Champion Reports:  

 

Small Business and Retail Sales – Kristin Pugh 

- No report. 

Infrastructure - Ann Pickett  

- No report. 

Entertainment, Variety, and Cultural – Dr. Chris Wiggins 

- No report. 

Housing – Terry Bollman 

- Donovan Scruggs, City Planner, and Freddie Jackson, Ward 2 Councilman, are 

looking at two parcels to see what may be required for development. 

- A representative from an insurance company has been invited to attend the next 

meeting. 

Aesthetics and Sense of Pride – Deborah Frederic  

- No report. 

 

 

 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 168th Meeting  
17 March 2016 – page 2 of 3 

Education – K-University and Perception – Wayne Rodolfich 

- The school system is receiving proposals from the structural engineers for the old 

Pascagoula High School auditorium. 

- The School District is developing an information sheet from its meeting at the 

Senior Center. 

Crime Prevention and Safety of Citizens – Doug Adams 

- The Police Department now has sixty officers and will soon have 4 canines. 

- Starting mid-April, two officers will be patrolling the parks and boat launches. 

Youth Report –Kris Rinza and Jake Clemens 

- The Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council wants to engage youth for the 2016 

Jackson County Heart Walk. 

- Jake is working with the City to develop content for a Pascagoula smart phone 

application. 

 

 

Reports from the Commissioners: 

- Planning Commission – Wesley Smith 

o The property at Eden Street and Nathan Hale is being sold to be used as 

heavy equipment sales, rental, and storage. 

- Recreation Commission – Mike McElhaney  

report submitted as follows:  

o The Commission has a vacancy. Applications are being accepted until 

March 29, 2016. 

o The Point Park boat launch and piers construction contract is underway. 

The boat launches will be closed until mid-April.  

o Promenade construction contract bids will be opened on April 5, 2016.   

o Compton Engineering was selected to design the ADA improvements for 

the boardwalk and parking at B.B. Jennings Park. Construction is expected 

to begin in summer 2016.  

o Neel-Schaffer was selected to design the kayak launch at River Park. 

o The MCC Park restrooms will received ADA improvements. 

o Quotes are being solicited for a window retrofit project at the Pascagoula 

Recreation Center. 

o Compton Engineering is developing a task order for the Pascagoula 

Recreation Center roof.  

- Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA) – Alice Walker 

o The PRA has met with a developer who has asked for a 60-day extension 

while reevaluating construction costs which were 50% higher than 

anticipated. 

o A tenants association is are working to develop various events. 

o The housing study proposals are being evaluated.  

 

 

Project Update – Jen Dearman: 

- Anchor Square  

o The Easter egg hunt event has been rescheduled for March 24, 2016. 

o Shakespeare at the Square will be held on April 2, 2016. The event will 

feature Pascagoula High School drama students. 

- Lowry Island 

o A kayak launch is being developed. 

o The City is still looking for someone to develop the fueling station. 

 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 168th Meeting  
17 March 2016 – page 3 of 3 

- Point Park 

o Boat launches will reopen in mid-April. 

- Promenade 

o Construction is expected to be underway by late summer. 

- Other 

o Shoe Department is moving into the old Tuesday Morning site. 

 

 

Community: 

- Main Street – Michele Coats  

report submitted as follows:  

o The City and the Main Street Board will meet to discuss possibilities for 

Arts on the Avenue. 

o Working with Pascagoula Pride and other garden clubs on beautification 

projects. 

o Business educational seminars are being considered for topics including, 

taxes, retail management and window dressing.  

o The website projected launch date is June 2016. 

o Other funding streams including events, fundraisers, capital campaign, 

grants, and sponsorships are being considered.   

o A branding campaign is being pursued.  

o A new festival that may involve craft beer is being considered.  

o Dog park and dog parades are being considered. 

- Mississippi Maritime Museum (MMM) – Terry Bollman 

o The 3
rd

 Annual General Membership Meeting will be March 24, 2016, and 

the Governor will be the guest speaker.  There will be seating available for 

300 people. 

o The Maritime Activity Center construction contract is expected to be 

executed by April 1, 2016. Fletcher Construction Company was the low 

bidder. 

o The Museum will likely receive bond money from the state this year. 

- Jackson County Historical and Genealogy Society (JCHGS) – Chris Wiggins 

o The search continues for a Literary Festival headliner. Chris is presently 

working with a group from Metairie and a group from Mobile. 

o Chris and David Tadlock are working on a Historical Trail in Pascagoula. 

o A movie theater for Pascagoula is also being investigated but the results 

are very expensive and very discouraging to date. 

- LaPointe-Krebs (LPK) Foundation – Liz Ford 

o The Fete LaPointe, which is the fundraiser for the LPK, will be on April 1, 

2016, at the Hilton Garden Inn. 

o The Pascagoula Pilgrimage will be on April 17, 2016, and the LPK Museum 

and grounds will be featured. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:25 PM.  The next meeting 

will be on Thursday, April 21, 2016. 

 

 

Liz Ford, note taker.  



Agenda Number:  

5-3-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PMYC 4-11-2016 meeting.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
7.



  

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | April 11, 2016 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Will Baumhauer, Annie Perkins, Anna Grant Godfrey, Abby Raworth,  Hunter Blades, 
Madison Scott, Alexis Harbin, Cale Garlich, Caroline Ko, Mitchell Latady, Makenzie Sanabria, Clare 
Baumhauer, Summer Beall, Joey Hasbrouck, Victoria Miller, and Gabi Wells.   
 
Members Absent: Bailey Bass, Meha Patel, Caydn Perez, and Joey Hasbrouck. 
 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
     
A. Council Vice Mayor Clare, called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM, welcomed everyone, and led the 

Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

B. The first item for consideration was the minutes from the March 28, 2016, meeting. Will made a 
motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Gabi.  All present members were in 
favor.  

 

C. The next item for discussion was announcements and kudos.   

 Several members were voted into the Who’s Who of Resurrection Catholic High School 
(RCHS) as follows: 

o Clare as Miss RCHS 
o Alexis as Class Favorite in the 11th Grade 
o Caydn as Drama King in the 11th Grade 
o Anna Grant as Class Favorite in the 10th Grade 
o Annie as Class Favorite and Most Likely to Brighten your Day in the 9th Grade 
o Will as Wittiest in the 9th Grade 

 Joey is the PHS Valedictorian; Victoria is Salutatorian; and Gabi and Summer are in the 
Top 10% of their class.   

 Caroline K. placed as an International Science and Engineering Fair Finalist at the 
Mississippi State Science Fair in the Chemistry Category.  She will go on to compete at 
Nationals. 

 Applications for the 2016-17 PMYC are due by April 15th.   

 Applications for the MML Scholarship are due by May 6th.   
 
D. The Council discussed the results of the 2015-16 PMYC Evaluation Survey and the draft calendar for 

the 2016-17 year.   
 



E. The next item for discussion was Committee updates.  Each Committee Chair provided an update as 
follows: 

 Social: The Committee is working on the end of the year Social scheduled for Wednesday, 
May 4th at 6PM. More information will be given out at the April 25th meeting.   

 Communication: The Committee is preparing for the PMYC Annual Report to City Council. 

 Fundraising: Nothing to report at this time.  

 Leadership: Nothing to report at this time. 

 Volunteer: PMYC will serve and host activities at the Hope House April 19th meeting.  A 
signup sheet for duties and responsibilities was distributed.  
    

There being no further business, Abby made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 
seconded by Annie.  All present members were in favor.   



     



Agenda Number:  

5-3-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PRA 3-10-2016 meeting.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
8.



1 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING  

10:00 AM Thursday, March 10, 2016  
JCEDF, 3033 Pascagoula Street, Pascagoula, Mississippi 

 

The Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority met at the Jackson County Economic 
Development Foundation in a regular meeting on Thursday, March 10, 2016, at 10:00 AM. 
Henry Fox, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM with the following present: 

 
Chairman, Henry Fox 
Vice Chairman, Alan Sudduth 
Secretary/Treasurer, Alice Walker 
Board Member, Jim Estabrook 
Board Member, Jackie Grimes 
 
PRA Executive Director, Jen Dearman 
Economic Development Specialist, LaLinda Grace 
PRA Attorney, Taylor McNeel 
JCEDF, Christine Pate 
Strunk Enterprises, Shannon Strunk 
Coldwell Banker, Kenneth Jones 
Ali’s Attic, Heather Wade 
Jerry St. Pe 
 
 PRA Chairman Fox welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

***** 
The first item for consideration was the minutes from the PRA meetings held on 

February 11, 2016, and February 26, 2016, as recommended by Alice Walker, 
Secretary/Treasurer.  

After review, Grimes moved to approve and adopt the minutes.  The motion was 
seconded by Walker.   

All Board members were in favor. 
***** 

 The next item for consideration was the financial report. 

 After review, Sudduth moved to accept the financial report and authorize PRA 

Comptroller Bobby Parker to issue a manual check for Anchor Square rent revenue, printing 



2 
 

costs, Anchor Square deposit refund for Michele Williams, and Anchor Square entertainment 

costs.   The motion was seconded by Estabrook. 

 All Board members were in favor.   

***** 
Heather Wade left the meeting at 10:20AM. 

***** 

The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square lease approval for Marcel 

Kinnard. After discussion, Estabrook moved to approve the lease.  The motion was seconded by 

Walker.  

All Board Members were in favor.  

***** 

The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square lease approval for Heather 

Wade. After discussion, Estabrook moved to approve the lease.  The motion was seconded by 

Sudduth.  

All Board Members were in favor.  

***** 

The next item for consideration was the request from the Anchor Square tenants for the 

entertainment costs for the Anchor Square Eggcellent Adventures on March 12, 2016.  After 

discussion, Sudduth moved to approve the request not to exceed $250.00.   The motion was 

seconded by Walker. 

All Board Members were in favor.   

***** 

  The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square rent grace period. After 

discussion, Estabrook moved to amend the grace period form 10 days to 5 days.   The motion 

was seconded by Sudduth.   

 All Board Members were in favor. 

        ***** 

A discussion was held in regards to the PRA Annual Report.   
No action was required of the Board. 

***** 

Fox and Sudduth left the meeting at 10:56 AM. 

***** 

 A discussion was held in regards to a Riverfront Development.  After consideration, 

Walker moved to extend the closing date by 60 days to One Riverfront, LLC, for the Riverfront 

Addition Subdivision Lot 1 Block D.  The motion was seconded by Grimes.   

All present Board members were in favor.  The agreement is spread on the minutes as 

follows: 

 



3 
 

 
 

 



4 
 

 
 

 



6 
 

 
 

***** 



5 
 

 
 

 



7 
 

Fox and Sudduth returned to the meeting at 11:00 AM. 
***** 

Kenneth Jones and Shannon Strunk left the meeting at 11:10 AM. 
***** 

Sudduth moved to close the meeting to consider going into Executive Session.  The 
motion was seconded by Estabrook. 
 All Board members were in favor.   

***** 
 Walker moved to go into Executive Session for the location, relocation, or expansion of 
business or industry.  The motion was seconded by Grimes. 
 All Board members were in favor. 

         ***** 
Estabrook moved to end Executive Session and return to open session. The motion was 

seconded by Sudduth. 
 All Board members were in favor. 

***** 
Kenneth Jones returned to the meeting at 11:35 AM. 

***** 
Kenneth Jones left the meeting at 11:40 AM. 

***** 
A discussion was held in regards to a housing assessment and market opportunities 

study for the City of Pascagoula.  
No action was required of the Board. 

***** 
  The next item for consideration was the PRA by-laws concerning the annual report. 

After discussion, Sudduth moved to amend the by-laws to read “At the time of filing, the 

Authority shall publish a notice that identifies the publicly available location of a true and 

correct copy of such report in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.”    The motion was 

seconded by Grimes.   

 All Board Members were in favor. 

*****  
There being no further business to come before the Board, Estabrook moved to adjourn 

the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Walker.   
All Board members were in favor.  
The meeting ended at 12:15 PM. 
 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
11.







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
12.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
13.





















Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Neighbors Helping Neighbors Application - May 2016 Funding Cycle

Authorize City Manager to execute documents associated with the Neighbors Helping
Neighbors application that requests $2,500 for the Historic District Project. The City will match
$318 from the Community and Economic Development Department budget. The total project
cost is $2,818.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14.



Pascagoula Historic District 
City of Pascagoula - Application 

Singing River Electric Power Association - Neighbors Helping Neighbors Community Grant Program  

 

 

 
1 

 
  

 
 

Organizational Information 
 

Organization Name: City of Pascagoula 

Location: City of Pascagoula 

Contact: Jen Dearman, Community and Economic Development Director 

Address: P.O. Drawer 908, Pascagoula, MS 39567 

Phone: 228-938-6651 

Fax: 228-938-6637 

Email: jdearman@cityofpascagoula.com 

 

Organization Description 
 

Incorporated in 1904, the City of Pascagoula is rich in maritime heritage. The community 

reflects the built environment over time as the maritime industry expanded and contracted. The 

City has long recognized the opportunities its heritage presents for education and community and 

economic development.  As a result, an investment was made in the historic built environment and 

restoration of historic assets. The Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail and the Historic Pathway highlight 

coastal culture heritage and the City’s oldest homes and sites. The Pascagoula River Environmental 

Trail raises awareness of the Pascagoula Indians that once inhabited its shoreline. The Round Island 

Lighthouse welcomes visitors and residents in the City’s gateway. The La Pointe-Krebs House and 

Museum are currently under restoration and development respectively.  

 

Over the past four years, the City lost six National Historic Registry contributing homes 

within its historic districts. The historic districts are listed on the National Register of Historic 

Places and include: Krebsville, Orange Avenue and the International Shipbuilding Company 

Employee Housing. The Krebsville Historic District includes 131 contributing resources built 

between 1883 through 1962. The Orange Avenue District includes twenty-three contributing 

resources built between 1880 through 1945. The International Shipbuilding Housing District 

includes ninety-one contributing resources built between 1918 through 1925. 

 

Project Description 
 

Pascagoula seeks $2,500 from the Singing River Electric Power Association (SREPA) 

Neighbors Helping Neighbors Grant for the Pascagoula Historic District Project.   This project will 

promote the City’s historic neighborhoods for residents and visitors alike. It will provide a 

geographic identification of the historic districts boundaries for pedestrians and motorists where 

they may visit and enjoy the City’s historic districts.  

mailto:jdearman@cityofpascagoula.com


Pascagoula Historic District 
City of Pascagoula - Application 

Singing River Electric Power Association - Neighbors Helping Neighbors Community Grant Program  

 

 

 
2 

 
  

 

The Pascagoula Historic Preservation Commission will work with a graphic designer to 

develop concept logos and signs. The Commission will develop educational information on each 

historic district. A survey will also be developed which will include the opportunity for the public to 

vote on the proposed historic district logos and signs. The educational information and survey will 

be distributed two ways. First, a flyer will be distributed through the City’s utility bills to 6,800 

businesses and homes. Second, the City’s digital media will be utilized to make historic district 

specific posts and solicit survey responses. The Historic Preservation Commission’s webpage will 

feature the survey and historic district information as well. The winning sign and logo will be 

utilized in all three historic districts. Ten signs will be placed within each district for a total of thirty 

signs.  

 

Project Goals 
 

The primary goal of the Pascagoula Historic District Project is to increase public awareness 

of historic preservation to develop a connection between people and the community’s historic 

assets. It is envisioned that the Project will foster community pride and create a City-wide dialogue 

about the historic assets. The historic district signage will communicate the geographical 

boundaries of the historic districts. The target recipients are the 22,392 citizens who live in 

Pascagoula and the 15,000 daily commuters. 

 

Means of Measuring and Evaluating Program 
 

 The Project will be measured by the number of historic signage votes received. Thirty 

historic district signs will be installed. The historic dialogue will be measured through Facebook 

comments left on individual posts that highlight each historic district. 

 

Project Design and Implementation Team 
 

 Jen Dearman, Community and Economic Development Director, will be the Pascagoula 

Historic District Project Manager. Ms. Dearman was the project manager for the Round Island 

Lighthouse Restoration. She provides guidance to the Pascagoula Historic Preservation 

Commission. She also oversees the Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail and the Pascagoula Historic Trail.  

 

 

 

 

 



Pascagoula Historic District 
City of Pascagoula - Application 

Singing River Electric Power Association - Neighbors Helping Neighbors Community Grant Program  

 

 

 
3 

 
  

Project Timeline 
 

Project Period Implementation Activity 

July – September 2016 Design of Historic District Signage  

October -December 2016 Make Historic District Informational Facebook Posts and 
Solicit Quotes for the Historic District Signage 

January  – March 2017 Order and Install Historic District Signage 

 

Project Budget  
 
The total program need would be met 89% by the Neighbors Helping Neighbors Grant. 
Please see the attached quote. 

Item  Qty x Price Per NHN Grant City Funds Total Item Amount 

Signage an Logo Design 1 x $500 $250 $250 $500 
Historic District Signage 30 x $75 $2,250 $0 $2,250 
Utility Flyer Copies 6,800 x .01 $0 $68 $68 

Total:            $2,818 

 
Past Partnerships with Singing River Electric Power Association 
 
SREPA has partnered with Pascagoula on murals, the Arts on the Avenue gallery refurbishment, and 
a Round Island Lighthouse sponsorship. The City is grateful for the previous partnerships and is 
thankful for the opportunity to apply for the Pascagoula Historic Districts Project. 



From: Cheryl Goodgame [mailto:print@goodgames.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:32 PM 
To: Beth Meyer <bmeyer@cityofpascagoula.com> 
Cc: 'Beth Prince' <cs@goodgames.com> 
Subject: RE: Quote Request ‐ Grant Application 
 
Beth, 
Please see your quotation below: 
 
6.5”x24” Sign 
1/8” Aluminum, Powder Coat Black 2 sides 
Digitally print graphic and over UV Laminate – 2 sides 
 
Cost:  $90 per sign 
 
A more durable longer lasting substitute for the full color graphic would be vinyl lettering as shown in 
the samples you sent.  Since the vinyl is colored and not printed, it would have a much longer life 
expectancy.  The cost for a 1‐color vinyl would be $75 per sign. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
Thanks! 
C  
 
Cheryl Goodgame 
GOODGAMES’, INCORPORATED 
 
228.769.1827 office 
228.769.7419 fax 
228.218.4511 cell 
 
Post Office Box 1663 
5402 Industrial Road 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
 



Pascagoula	Historic	District	
City	of	Pascagoula	‐	Application	
Singing	River	Electric	Power	Association	‐	Neighbors	Helping	Neighbors	Community	Grant	Program		

 

Example 

Historic District Signage 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  May 3, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Department   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Grounds Maintenance ‐ 2301 Beach Blvd. Property Addition 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Authorize  the City Manager  to add 2301 Beach Blvd.  to  the Grounds Maintenance Agreement.   The cost  is 
$89.00 per cut and it will be cut 20 times per year for a total addition of $1780.00. The total contract amount 
will be $724,709.43.  

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 15.



 
 
April 20, 2016 
 
Mr. Kevin Hall 
City of Pascagoula 
P.O. Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568-0908 
 
Re: New 2301 Beach Blvd. Lot Maintenance Quote 
 
Kevin 
 
We are pleased to offer the following quotation for your consideration. 
 
Provide labor, material and equipment to mow and trim 2301 Beach Blvd.Lot. recently acquired by the 
city. If accepted all other terms and conditions would remain the same as the Grounds Maintenance 
Agreement. As you requested this property would be mowed same as Floodlots (20 mowings per year) 
  
 
Total cost per service:   $89.00 
 
Thanks for your consideration 
 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Steve Jordan 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

5407 Macphelah Road 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 

Phone 228-381-0152 Fax 228-475-3691 

 
 
 
 





Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

HIGHLY VISIBLE MEDIANS  
UNIT # DESCRIPTION LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr  Cost Per Year 
HVM3 Hwy 90 Hwy 63 to Pascagoula St. –Pascagoula St. to under and around high rise bridge  $           2,598.75 38 $         98,752.50 

Hwy 90 Ditches
Causeway High rise bridge to Gautier
Right of Way Hwy 90; South Side, cleared areas from highway to ditch. North side of service road and medians between service road and highway.
Causeway Cleared areas on North and South sides of highway and approximately 15 feet past existing Oak Trees and all grassy areas around ramps.

* Cut one (1) time every seven (7) days between March 1 and October 31.
*Cut every two (2) weeks between November 1 and December 15.

*Pick up litter and debris one (1) time every two (2) weeks between Jan 1. and Feb. 28.

HVM1 Market St. Market St.- Beach Blvd to Telephone Rd.  $              570.84 38 $         21,691.92 
Also cut and edge medians as needed on sides. Cut around storm drains, light poles, and curbs.

HVM2 Belair St. Belair St. – Ingalls Ave. to Bartlett Ave.  $              329.34 38 $         12,514.92 
Also cut and edge medians, edge sides of street as needed.

Cut one (1) time every 7 days between March 1 and October 31.  
Cut every two (2) weeks between November 1 and December 15

 Annual Total $       132,959.34 



Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

WATER WELLS & LIFT STATIONS
UNIT # LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr Cost Per Year 

 
1LS1 3620 Frederic St.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
1LS2 216 Delmas Ave.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
1LS3 2906 Magnolia St.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
1LS4 704 Ford Ave. 35.36$                          20 707.20$                      

1LS6 1607 School St. 35.36$                          20 707.20$                      

1WW5 1103 Communy  $              114.22 20  $           2,284.40 
2WW7 511 Firth  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
5LS9 3301 Mooreland  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
5LS10 2902 Old Mobile Hwy.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
5LS11 4023 Chicot  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
6LS12 2501 Washington  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
6LS13 604 Grand Oaks  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
6LS14 3601 Washington  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
6LS16 3516 Ingalls Ave.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
6LS17 1608 Poitevin St.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
7WW19 3604 Scoval Ave.  $              141.43 20  $           2,828.60 
7LS20 2902 Louise St.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
8LS21 4323 Pine  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
8WW22 4517 Pascagoula St  (N. Market)  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
8LS23 4721 River Rd.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
8LS24 5301 River Rd.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
8WW25 Criswell St. (W. of Telephone Rd.)  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
9WW26 4011 14th St.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
9WW29 2412 Telephone  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
9LS32 5201 Veterans  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
9WW33 5207 Veterans 35.36$                20 707.20$              
10LS34 4005 Orchard  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
10LS35 3911 Old Mobile Hwy.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
10LS36 4335 Old Mobile Hwy.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
10LS37 5202 Monaco St.  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 
10LS38 4813 King James  $                35.36 20  $             707.20 

*Cut every two (2) weeks between March 1 and October 31.  Annual Total $         25,621.80 
*Cut once per month between November 1 and December 31

5LS8 3400 14th St.  $                44.00 4  $             176.00 
6LS15 1401 Singing River  $                44.00 4  $             176.00 
9LS27 1611 Kenneth  $                44.00 4  $             176.00 

*Spray with weed killer once every three months from January 1 to December 31 $             528.00 



Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

MAIN THROUGHFARES & RIGHT OF WAY
Item # Location  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr  Cost Per Year 
1MT1 Frederic  -  Dupont  to Hwy. 90  $              123.75 20 $           2,475.00 
1MT2 S. Magnolia  -  Dupont to Hwy 90 (Ditch included)  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
1MT4 Watts  -  Pascagoula St. to West of Frederic  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
1MT5 Canty  -  Ingalls Ave. to Watts (This includes Desota St.)  $              174.75 20 $           3,495.00 
1MT6 Pascagoula St.  -  Ingalls to Hwy 90  $              192.43 20 $           3,848.60 
1MT9 Live Oak  -  Market St. to West of Frederick  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
1MT10 W. School  -  Market St. to Pascagoula St.  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
1MT11 Krebs  -  Market St. to Pascagoula St.  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
1MT12 W. Tucker  -  Market St. to Pascagoula St.  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
1MT13 Skip  -  Market St. to Bilbo  $                35.36 20 $             707.20 
1MT14 Dupont  -  Market to Front St.  $              141.43 20 $           2,828.60 
1MT54 Communy & Grimsley- west of 712 Communy Ave on Bienville St.  $                49.00 20 $             980.00 
1MT55 Desoto St. Easement – by Ingalls Shipbuilding East Bank  $                30.00 20 $             600.00 
1MT56 Krebs Ave.West – just past Elks Club by the River  $                30.00 20 $             600.00 
1MT57 Anchor Square – behind the dumpster on NW Side  $                30.00 20 $             600.00 
1MT58 1402 Denny Ave. – lot to the West of CVS on Hwy 90  $                49.00 20 $             980.00 
1MT59 Willow & Pascagoula St.- MDOT triangle lot  $                49.00 20 $             980.00 
1MT60 1118 Skip Ave. and West of 1126 Skip Ave.  $                69.00 20 $           1,380.00 
1MT61  1104 School Ave.  $                49.00 20 $             980.00 
1MT62 Delmas Ave. – Magnolia St. to Frederic St.  $                43.16 20 $             863.20 
2MT63 1111 Washington Ave. – Anola Club  $                49.00 20 $             980.00 
2MT64 Wright St. – easement South of wooden fence  $                30.00 20 $             600.00 
3MT18 Convent  -  Market to 14th St.  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
3MT19 Jackson  -  Market to 14th St.  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
3MT20 W. Old Mobile Hwy  -  Market to 14th St.  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
3MT65 Dr. Reuben P. Morris Dr. – East of MS Export RR Line  $                72.00 20 $           1,440.00 
3MT66 Verdon St. – 2 lots South of Mattress Store on East Side  $                72.00 20 $           1,440.00 
3MT67  Verdon St. ROW 49.00$                20 980.00$              
4MT20  Old McCool Lot, Washington Ave. to Beach Blvd, East of 11th St. Canal  $                65.00 20 $           1,300.00 
4MT21 New 2301 Beach Blvd.  $                89.00 20 $           1,780.00 
4MT68 11th St. Canal – West side of ditch between Washington Ave. and Beach Blvd.  $                60.00 20 $           1,200.00 
4MT69  Sunset – West side of street just past Jerry Lee’s property  $                42.00 20 $             840.00 
4MT70 11th Street – Ingalls to Washington Ave.  $              107.00 20 $           2,140.00 
4MT71 Belair South – Ingalls Ave. to Washington Ave.  $                67.00 20 $           1,340.00 



Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

5MT23 S. 14th St.  -  Ingalls Ave. to Hwy.90  (over the overpass) (Includes ditches)  $              176.79 20 $           3,535.80 
5MT24 S. Hospital Rd  -  Old Mobile Hwy. to Hwy 90  $                53.03 20 $           1,060.60 
5MT25 Eden St.  -  Ingalls Ave. to Nathan Hale (Includes ditches)  $              212.16 20 $           4,243.20 
5MT26 W. Nathan Hale  -  Eden to Chicot (Includes ditches)  $                35.35 20 $             707.00 
5MT27 Chicot  -  Shortcut Rd. to Ingalls Ave. (Includes ditches)  $              298.51 20 $           5,970.20 
5MT28 E. Convent  -  14th. St. to Chaumont  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
5MT29 E. Jackson  -  14th. St to Wesley  $                35.35 20 $             707.00 
5MT30 Old Mobile Hwy.  -  14th. St. to Industrial Rd. (Includes ditches)  $              353.58 20 $           7,071.60 
5MT31 N. 22nd. St.  -  Ingalls Ave. to Eden  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
5MT32 Bartlett  -  Eden W. to unopened road (include this area to fence)  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
5MT72 24th St. – Eden St. to Dead End  $              107.00 20 $           2,140.00 
5MT73 Hospital Road South – Old Mobile Hwy to Bartlett  $                54.25 20 $           1,085.00 
5MT74 2115 W. 24th St. – lot and easement  $                89.00 20 $           1,780.00 
5MT75 S. Hospital St. and Old Mobile Hwy – NE Corner (2 lots) and SE Corner (1 lot)  $                89.00 20 $           1,780.00 
5MT76 Scovel Ave. easement between Eden St. and Chicot St.  $                42.00 20 $             840.00 
6MT33 E. Washington – 22nd St. to Louise  $              172.00 20 $           3,440.00 
6MT34 S. 22nd. St.  -  Washington to Ingalls Ave. (Includes ditches)  $                88.39 20 $           1,767.80 
6MT36 S. Louise  -  Ingalls S. to Dead end at Bayou Casotte Parkway (Includes ditches)  $              106.08 20 $           2,121.60 
6MT37 E. Ingalls – Belair to 22nd St. (Includes Ditch)  $              146.00 20 $           2,920.00 
6MT77 Oneida and Apache Right of Way- each to dead end  $                42.00 20 $             840.00 
6MT78 Navaho – East side Right of Way – to dead end  $                42.00 20 $             840.00 
6MT79 Delmas Estates – Entrances off Ingalls Ave. (3 each)  $                76.88 20 $           1,537.60 
7MT38 N. Louise  -  Ingalls to Orchard Rd.  $              159.11 20 $           3,182.20 
7MT39 N. Martin  -  Ingalls to Orchard Rd. (Includes ditches)  $              141.43 20 $           2,828.60 
7MT40 E. Scoval  -  Chicot to Pleasant (Includes ditches)  $              106.08 20 $           2,121.60 
7MT80 Entrance to Louise St. Ball field  $                42.00 20 $             840.00 
8MT42 N. Pascagoula  -  Hwy. 90 to Catalpa (Includes ditches)  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
8MT43 N. Market  -  Telephone Rd. to Deadend  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
8MT81 Cedar St. Easement – East and West Side of Street  $                42.00 20 $             840.00 
8MT72  River Road Easement - sidearm mowing near the two bridges at Catalpa  $                72.00 20 $           1,440.00 
8MT83 Port Road Easement - roadside cutting from RR Tracks to River  $                60.00 20 $           1,200.00 
9MT44 N. Telephone  -  Hwy. 90 to Jefferson (2 ditches included)  $              353.58 20 $           7,071.60 
9MT45 Macphelah  -  Shortcut to Moss Pont (City Limit Sign) (Includes ditches)  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
9MT46 Shortcut  -  Telephone Rd.  to Jefferson (Includes ditches)  $              282.87 20 $           5,657.40 
9MT47 Veterans  -  Hwy. 90 to Jefferson (Includes ditches)  $              106.08 20 $           2,121.60 
9MT48 N. Hospital  -  Hwy. 90 to Telephone Rd. (Includes ditches)  $              159.11 20 $           3,182.20 
9MT49 N. 14th. St.  -  Hwy. 90 to Telephone Rd. (cut under overpass)  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
9MT84 Hwy 90 – Old Hardee’s Lot – MDOT Lot  $                49.00 20 $             980.00 
9MT85 Hwy 90 bridge - under and South of bridge on West side of River  $              150.00 20 $           3,000.00 
10MT50 Nathan Hale  -  Chicot to Emerson  (Includes ditches)  $              106.08 20 $           2,121.60 
10MT51 Orchard  -  Old Mobile to Industrial Rd. (Includes ditches)  $              212.15 20 $           4,243.00 
10MT52 Nathan Hale – lot and easement, in the curve past IG Levy N and past Pas Point Social Club  $                49.00 20 $             980.00 
10MT53 Eagle and Albatross St. Easement – behind apartments  $                42.00 20 $             840.00 

*Cut every two (2) weeks between March 1 and October 31.  Annual Total $       143,610.80 
*Cut once per month between November 1 and December 31



Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

MAIN THROUGHFARES & RIGHT OF WAY

UNIT # DESCRIPTION BETWEEN  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr  Cost Per Year 

HWY90S Hwy 90 South Power lines All  $              707.17 10 $           7,071.70 
7MT19 Bayou Casotte Pkwy. Orchard Rd. to VT Halter Parking Lot  $           1,338.72 10 $         13,387.20 
7MT19T Bayou Casotte Pkwy. Litter Clean Up - once per month opposite of cutting schedule, Orchard Rd. to VT Halter Parking Lot  $              307.00 10 $           3,070.00 

*Cut once per month between March 1 and December 31

ALLEYWAYS
UNIT # TO & FROM BETWEEN  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr  Cost Per Year 
2AL1 Ingalls  -  Parsley Market & Williams (includes ditch)  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
2AL2 Ingalls  -  St. Peter Williams & Buena Vista (includes ditch)  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
3AL3 Taylor  -  Ingalls 8th & 9th  $              141.43 20 $           2,828.60 
3AL4 Taylor  -  Ingalls 9th & 10th  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
3AL5 Taylor  -  Ingalls 10th & 11th  $              123.75 20 $           2,475.00 
3AL6 Taylor  -  Ingalls 11th & 12th  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
3AL7 Taylor  -  Ingalls 12th & 13th  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
3AL8 Taylor  -  Ingalls 13th & 14th  $                88.39 20 $           1,767.80 
3AL9 10th  -  14th Fulton & Tucker  $                53.03 20 $           1,060.60 
3AL10 11th  -  14th Tucker & Kingsberry  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
2AL11 11th - 14th Kingsberry & Paul Harvey  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
3AL12 11th  -  14th Payl Harvey & Taylor  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
4AL13 11th  -  Belair Ingalls & Taft  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
4AL14 11th  -  Belair Taft & Cleveland  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
4AL15 11th  -  Belair Cleveland & Taylor  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
4AL16 11th  -  Belair Tyler & King (includes ditch)  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
5AL20 14th  -  Belair Jackson & Convent  $              106.08 20 $           2,121.60 
5AL21 Convent  -  Pinewood 14th & Fernwood  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
6AL22 Washington  -  Ave. C Oliver & Country Club  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
6AL23 Washington To and from Washington N to dead end  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
6AL24 Louise  -  Pleasant Fairmont & Bronfair  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
7AL25 Louise  -  Pleasant Legare & New Hope  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
7AL26 Louise  -  Pleasant New Hope & Newman  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
10AL27 Arlington  -  The Woods Cambridge & Trailwood  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
10AL28 Little John - Chateau Lake Little John and Old Mobile Hwy., from Robinhood. Start at road, cut easement, then go between fences to La  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 
10AL29 Warrick - Old Mobile Hwy. 3815 / 3817 Catalina W. to deadend where fence crosses area.  $                53.04 20 $           1,060.80 
10AL30 Sussex Court - Old Mobile Hwy. Lincoln Shire & Dana Court  $                70.72 20 $           1,414.40 

*Cut every two (2) weeks between March 1 and October 31.  Annual Total $         38,895.20 
*Cut once per month between November 1 and December 31



Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

RESIDENTIAL MEDIANS Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr Cost Per Year 
UNIT # LOCATION
9RM1 Telephone - Hospital (included with 9MT48 N. Hospital - Hwy 90 to Telephone Rd.  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM2 Old Mobile Hwy. at Robinhood  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM3 Robinhood cul-de-sac - first on left  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM4 Old Mobile Hwy. at Chateau  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM5 Old Mobile Hwy. at King James (Briarwood these cut with 2-5)  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM6 Cambridge - First cul-de-sac on N. side  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM7 Cambridge at Potomac (2)  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM8 Twin Oaks at Woodcrest - Cul-de-sac S. side  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM9 Twin Oaks - next cul-de-sac going E. on N. side  $                     -   12 $                     - 
10RM10 Twin Oaks at Sumedinger - W. side of road between Orchard and Twin Oaks  $                     -   12 $                     - 

*Cut one (1) time per month when contractor is in the area March 1-December 31.  Annual Total $0.00 
 

BALLFIELDS

UNIT # DESCRIPTION LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr  Cost Per Year 

5BF2 Colmer Soccer Field Chicot St. behind Colmer School  $              247.00 34 $           8,398.00 
7BF7 Louise St Complex Louise St. N of Ingalls Ave. (includes the ditch E. side of ball field.  $              311.22 34 $         10,581.48 
10BF4 MCC Complex Orchard Rd. at Tillman St.  $              163.78 34 $           5,568.52 

* Cut from March 1 to March 31.  Cut and trim every fourteen (14) days.
* Cut from April 1 to August 30. Cut and trim every seven (7) days.
* Cut from September 1 to November 30.  Cut and trim every fourteen (14) days.
* Cut from December 1 to February 28.  Cut and trim once (1) a month.  Annual Total $         24,548.00 

TURF BALLFIELDS  
UNIT # DESCRIPTION LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr  Cost Per Year 
3BF5 Youth Baseball Complex Tucker St. (entire complex with 6 ball fields)  $              260.30 66 $         17,179.80 
3BF1 12th St. Ball Fields 2201 12th St. – includes area in front of maintenance  $              207.96 66 $         13,725.36 
5BF6 MCC – Bermuda Field Orchard Rd. at Tillman St.  $                98.80 66 $           6,520.80 
7BF3 Soccer Complex Tillman St.  $              386.14 66 $         25,485.24 

* Cut from March 1 to March 30.  Cut and trim every seven (7) days.
* Cut from April 1 to September 30.  Cut and trim every four (4) days.
* Cut from October 1 to November 30.  Cut and trim every seven (7) days.
* Cut from December 1 to February 28. Cut and trim every fourteen (14) days.  Annual Total $         62,911.20 



Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

PARKS

UNIT # DESCRIPTION LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr  Cost Per Year 

1PA8 Andrew Johnson 1402 Tucker St.  $                78.53 34 $           2,670.02 
1PA9 Pascagoula Rec. Center 2935 Pascagoula St.  $              181.13 34 $           6,158.42 
2PA10 Point Park 500 West Beach Blvd.  $              156.00 34 $           5,304.00 
3PA11 Pat Wilson Park From Polk Ave. to Ingalls Ave.  $              209.41 34 $           7,119.94 
4PA12 11th St. Includes NW, SW and NE corners of intersection  $              130.04 34 $           4,421.36 
6PA13 Beach Park Includes Oliver St./ Beach Blvd./ Washington/City Park St.  $              290.91 34 $           9,890.94 
8PA14 River Park Includes road to park & road to bait shop, N side of Hwy 90  $              203.09 34 $           6,905.06 
8PA15 Pine St. Park Pine St.  $              169.81 34 $           5,773.54 
8PA16 B. B. Jennings N. Fair St / Telephone Rd.  $              139.60 34 $           4,746.40 
10PA17 I. G. Levy N. & S. 3928 Nathan Hale / 3900 Chicot St.  $           1,646.67 34 $         55,986.78 
10PA18 Chateau Lake Old Mobile Hwy. & Chateau St. (Includes water well)   $              136.49 34 $           4,640.66 
3PA21 Pasc. Senior Center 1912 Live Oak Ave.  $              290.70 34 $           9,883.80 
1PA22 Lighthouse Park Laurel, Cypress and Frederic St.  $              110.00 34 $           3,740.00 
1PA23 Riverfront Area Front St. (Parking Garage area)  $              186.00 34 $           6,324.00 

   
* Cut from March 1 to March 31. Cut and trim every fourteen (14) days.
* Cut from April 1 to August 31. Cut and trim every seven (7) days.
* Cut from September 1 to November 30.  Cut and trim every fourteen (14) days.
* Cut from December 1 to February 28.  Cut and trim once (1) a month.  Annual Total  $       133,564.92 

CITY PROPERTY

UNIT # DESCRIPTION LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr Cost Per Year 

1CP1 Jolly McCarty Depot Around building from Yon St. to RR track from Magnolia to Frederic.  Cut or spray at bottom of fence as nee  $                47.68 41 $           1,954.88 
1CP2 Parking Lots & Grounds Bound by Magnolia St / Krebs, Pascagoula / Watts  $              149.10 41 $           6,113.10 
1CP3 Downtown Plaza Delmas / Pascagoula / Magnolia  $                96.88 41 $           3,972.08 
1CP4 Pascagoula Library Corner of Pascagoula and Jackson  $              183.92 41 $           7,540.72 
1CP5 City Hall 603 Watts  $              132.45 41 $           5,430.45 
1CP6 Police Station Live Oak  $              142.29 41 $           5,833.89 
7CP7 Police Firing Range Bayou Heron Road  $              274.44 41 $         11,252.04 
9CP10 14th St. Gov. Complex 4011 14th St.  $              165.00 41 $           6,765.00 

*Cut one (1) time every fourteen (14) days between March 1 and March 31
* Cut one (1) time every seven (7) days between April 1 and October 31.
* Cut every two (2) weeks between November 1 and December 15.
* Cut once (1) a month between January 1 and February 28.  Annual Total $         48,862.16 

1CP11 Anchor Square Delmas Ave.  $              196.86 26 $           5,118.36 

*Cut one (1) time every ten (10) days between March 1-Sept 30
*Cut one (1) time every fourteen (14) days between Oct 1- Nov 15



Exhibit A ‐ October 2015

CEMETERIES

UNIT # LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr Cost Per Year 

2CE1 Greenwood N.  $              169.05 23 $           3,888.15 
2CE2 Greenwood S.  $              307.38 23 $           7,069.74 
4CE3 St. Peter S.  (Gabriel)  $              176.75 23 $           4,065.25 
5CE4 Scranton  (Blackberry)  $              676.23 23 $         15,553.29 
8CE5 St. Peter N.  $                76.85 23 $           1,767.55 
8CE6 Spanish Fort  (Krebs)  $                76.85 23 $           1,767.55 
9CE7 Macphelah  $           2,843.24 23 $         65,394.52 

* Cut every two (2) weeks between March 1, and Dec. 15.
* Cut once (1) a month between Jan. and Feb.  Annual Total $         99,506.05 

FLOOD LOTS

UNIT # LOCATION  Cost Per Cut Max Cuts/Yr Cost Per Year 

1FL1  2705 Canty  $                54.89 20 $           1,097.80 
4FL2  2315 Edgewood  $                49.40 20 $             988.00 
4FL3  2302 Chickasaw  $                49.40 20 $             988.00 
4FL4  811 14th St.  $                49.40 20 $             988.00 
4FL5 Add 1919 Parsley Ave.  $                49.40 20 $             988.00 
5FL6  4703 Tupelo  $                54.89 20 $           1,097.80 
10FL8  3907 Sherwood   $                49.40 20 $             988.00 
10FL9  3911 Sherwood   $                49.40 20 $             988.00 
10FL10  4003 Sherwood  $                49.40 20 $             988.00 

*Cut every two (2) weeks between March 1 and October 31.  Annual Total 9,111.60$           
*Cut once per month between November 1 and December 31

 
GRAND TOTAL 724,709.43$      



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
16.







     



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

BMA task order - Amendment 2 - Cherokee Forest Infrastructure Improvements

Approve the attached amendment #2 with BMA to increase the contract by $19,959 to adjust
for additional scope and time associated with previously approved change orders to the
construction contract. Adjustment will be funded with bond proceeds. Authorize the City
Manager to execute the amendment.

✔

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
17.







     



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Hospital Road Improvements - BMA Amendment #3

Approve the attached amendment #3 with BMA to adjust the scope and fees of the contract to
reflect the revision of the intersection at Hospital and Old Mobile Highway to a roundabout.
There are additional design services associated with the intersection and lighting, but a
reduction regarding sewer work. Local match for this project is being funded with bond
proceeds. Authorize the City Manager to execute the amendment.

✔

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
18.





Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Drainage Improvements - 1020 Eastwood Street - Bid Award

Award the contract for the referenced project to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder,
DNA Underground, LLC, in accordance with the engineer's recommendation. This action
includes rejecting the low bid from AlaMiss Construction, Inc., as incomplete and
nonresponsive. The bid award would be for the amount of $138,700.00 and would be funded
with bond proceeds. Authorize the City Manager to execute relevant documents.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
19.





C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 1
02

0 
E

A
S

T
W

O
O

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 F

O
R

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 P

A
S

C
A

G
O

U
L

A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, M

A
R

C
H

 2
2,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

3

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

1
M

ob
ili

za
ti

on
 / 

D
em

ob
ili

za
ti

on
L

S
1

 $
   

   
 1

0,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 2

0,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
7,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

3,
06

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

13
,0

60
.0

0 

2
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l R
el

oc
at

io
n 

A
llo

w
an

ce
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
7,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
7,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 

3
E

ro
si

on
 / 

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tr
ol

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
88

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,8

82
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

4
T

em
po

ra
ry

 S
ilt

 F
en

ce
L

F
80

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

.0
25

  
$ 

   
   

   
  8

82
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.2
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
34

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

0.
00

 

5
S

ed
im

en
t C

on
tr

ol
 R

et
en

ti
on

 W
at

tle
L

F
50

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

28
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
64

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
 

6
T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
94

1.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  9

41
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

7
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
ur

ve
y

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  8
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,0
00

.0
0 

8
T

es
ti

ng
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 

9
S

aw
cu

t A
sp

ha
lt

 P
av

em
en

t (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

L
F

45
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
4.

37
  

$ 
   

   
   

  6
46

.6
5 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  4
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

36
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5.

00
 

10
S

aw
cu

t C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t (

A
ll 

T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
L

F
85

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

59
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
22

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

93
.7

0 
1

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  8

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

0.
00

 

11
C

on
cr

et
e 

P
av

em
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

S
Y

25
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

27
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.2

4 
 $

   
   

   
1,

84
6.

20
 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
02

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
29

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
04

0.
00

 

12
C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r 

R
em

ov
al

L
F

45
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

66
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
04

.7
0 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5.
00

 

13
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
P

ip
e 

(A
ll 

S
iz

es
)

L
F

12
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

05
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,6
46

.0
0 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,4
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,7

20
.0

0 

14
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

C
on

cr
et

e 
H

ea
dw

al
l

E
A

1
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

05
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  3

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

15
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

1
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

05
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

16
Fl

ow
ab

le
 F

il
l

C
Y

50
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

7.
68

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,8

84
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

8.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  4
,9

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

19
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  9

,6
00

.0
0 

17
T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 (
20

" 
to

 3
0"

)
E

A
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

58
8.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
88

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  2

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

65
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  6
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
55

3.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

53
.0

0 

18
T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 (
6"

 to
 2

0"
)

E
A

2
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
38

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

64
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  9

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

19
P

la
nt

/T
re

e 
R

em
ov

al
 (

6"
 o

r 
sm

al
le

r)
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

58
8.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
88

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 

20
P

la
nt

/T
re

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t I

n 
K

in
d 

(6
" 

or
 

sm
al

le
r)

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,1

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,2
00

.0
0 

21
R

em
ov

e 
D

ri
ve

w
ay

 G
at

e 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

s
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  2

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

47
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  4
70

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 

22
R

ep
la

ce
 D

ri
ve

w
ay

 G
at

e 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

s 
In

 K
in

d
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

57
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
70

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 

23
R

em
ov

e 
B

ri
ck

 S
te

p
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  1

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

29
4.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
94

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  2

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  1

00
.0

0 

24
R

ep
la

ce
 B

ri
ck

 S
te

p
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  6
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 

25
R

em
ov

e 
B

ri
ck

 R
et

ai
ni

ng
 W

al
l

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
0 

26
R

ep
la

ce
 B

ri
ck

 R
et

ai
ni

ng
 W

al
l

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 1
02

0 
E

A
S

T
W

O
O

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 7

14
7 

H
w

y 
19

8 
E

as
t 

 L
u

ce
d

al
e,

 M
S

  3
94

52
 

 1
61

01
 S

. S
w

an
 R

oa
d

 

 G
u

lf
p

or
t,

 M
S

  3
95

03
 

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

20
90

7-
S

C

 D
N

A
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

n
d

, L
L

C
 

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

18
75

3-
M

C

 A
la

M
is

s 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

, I
n

c.
 

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r'

s 
E

st
im

at
e 

B
id

 B
on

d 
in

cl
ud

ed
:

3 
A

dd
en

da
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
d 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

:
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 o

f 
R

es
po

ns
ib

il
it

y 
N

um
be

r:

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

08
36

5-
M

C

 T
w

in
 L

. C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
, I

n
c.

  

 8
29

2 
F

ir
et

ow
er

 R
oa

d
 

 P
as

s 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
, M

S
  3

95
71

 

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

04
93

9-
M

C

 S
C

I,
 I

n
c.

  

 3
58

6 
S

an
ga

n
i B

lv
d

., 
S

te
 L

 

 D
'I

b
er

vi
ll

e,
 M

S
  3

95
40

 

S:
\P

as
ca

go
ul

a\
0-

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
01

3\
21

3-
00

8 
C

O
P 

M
is

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
\0

43
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r 1

02
0 

Ea
st

w
oo

d 
St

\D
oc

s\
Bi

d 
O

pe
ni

ng
 D

oc
s\

C
er

tif
ie

d 
Bi

d 
Ta

bu
la

tio
nC

er
tif

ie
d 

Bi
d 

Ta
bu

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 1
 O

F
 4



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 1
02

0 
E

A
S

T
W

O
O

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 F

O
R

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 P

A
S

C
A

G
O

U
L

A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, M

A
R

C
H

 2
2,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

27
R

em
ov

e 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
on

 S
ys

te
m

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  3

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
00

.0
0 

28
R

ep
la

ce
 I

rr
ig

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

90
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  9
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 

29
R

em
ov

e 
W

oo
d 

Fe
nc

e
L

F
20

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
50

  
$ 

   
   

   
  2

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

00
 

30
R

ep
la

ce
 W

oo
d 

Fe
nc

e
L

F
20

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  6

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  6
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  8

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  6
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  4

00
.0

0 

31
Im

po
rt

 F
ill

 M
at

er
ia

l
C

Y
28

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,3
60

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
56

  
$ 

   
   

  9
,1

16
.8

0 
1

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,8

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,2
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,9

20
.0

0 

32
U

nd
er

cu
t a

nd
 H

au
l O

ff
 U

ns
ui

ta
bl

e 
M

at
er

ia
l

C
Y

28
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,8

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

20
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,0
56

.0
0 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
52

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
24

0.
00

 

33
T

en
sa

r 
T

X
-1

60
 G

eo
gr

id
S

Y
20

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.8
2 

 $
   

   
   

1,
76

4.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
40

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 

34
G

eo
te

xt
ile

 P
ip

e 
W

ra
p

S
Y

40
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.8

2 
 $

   
   

   
1,

52
8.

00
 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

 

35
67

 S
to

ne
 P

ip
e 

B
ed

di
ng

 M
at

er
ia

l
T

O
N

17
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

97
  

$ 
   

   
  8

,9
19

.7
5 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  8
,7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  8

,4
00

.0
0 

36
36

"Ø
 R

C
P

L
F

23
3

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

18
,6

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

63
.8

75
  

$ 
   

   
14

,8
82

.8
8 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
22

,1
35

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

19
,8

05
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
4.

00
  

$ 
   

   
33

,5
52

.0
0 

37
44

" 
x 

27
" 

R
C

A
P

L
F

72
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,2
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1.
79

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,6

08
.8

8 
1

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,4
80

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

4.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  8
,9

28
.0

0 

38
44

" 
x 

27
" 

R
C

A
P

 C
on

cr
et

e 
H

ea
dw

al
l

E
A

1
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,8
00

.0
0 

39
5'

 x
 5

' C
on

cr
et

e 
Ju

nc
ti

on
 B

ox
E

A
2

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

76
4.

50
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,5
29

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
39

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,7

80
.0

0 

40
C

C
T

V
 Y

ar
d 

D
ra

in
 I

nv
es

ti
ga

ti
on

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,8
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

97
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,9
70

.0
0 

41
T

ie
 I

n 
E

xi
st

in
g 

4"
 Ø

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
40

 P
.V

.C
. Y

ar
d 

D
ra

in
s 

L
F

75
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
.3

33
  

$ 
   

   
   

  9
99

.9
8 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,8
75

.0
0 

42
T

w
o-

W
ay

 C
le

an
ou

ts
E

A
3

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  6

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

66
6.

66
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,9
99

.9
8 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

43
C

ur
b 

In
le

t
E

A
1

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

76
4.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,7
64

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  4
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
39

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,3

90
.0

0 

44
B

ri
ck

 E
xp

an
si

on
 J

oi
nt

L
F

65
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,6
25

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
87

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,8

51
.5

5 
1

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  6

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,3
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

32
5.

00
 

45
C

on
cr

et
e 

D
ri

ve
w

ay
 R

ep
ai

r 
(L

ig
ht

 B
ro

om
 

Fi
ni

sh
)

S
Y

24
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

19
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

23
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
95

.2
0 

1
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
12

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
50

  
$ 

   
   

12
,3

60
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
13

,2
00

.0
0 

46
C

on
cr

et
e 

S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r 
(L

ig
ht

 B
ro

om
 

Fi
ni

sh
)

S
Y

15
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  9
75

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6.
66

  
$ 

   
   

   
  6

99
.9

0 
1

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  9

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
20

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  6

75
.0

0 

47
T

em
po

ra
ry

 D
ri

ve
w

ay
 A

cc
es

s 
R

am
p

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  3
00

.0
0 

48
C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r
L

F
35

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  8

75
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
35

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

95
.0

0 

49
S

ee
di

ng
S

Y
20

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.2
5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
05

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
00

 

50
S

od
di

ng
S

Y
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
.8

82
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,9
41

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

3
3

N
ot

es
:

1-
M

ul
ti

pl
ic

at
io

n 
E

rr
or

.
2-

A
dd

it
io

n 
E

rr
or

.
3-

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

Fa
il

ed
 to

 S
ub

m
it

 E
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 to

 E
xe

cu
te

. 

4-
O

bv
io

us
 E

rr
or

. 

T
O

T
A

L
 B

A
S

E
 B

ID
 (

T
O

 B
E

 R
E

A
D

 A
L

O
U

D
):

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
7,

83
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

28
1.

16
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
8,

70
0.

00
 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 1
02

0 
E

A
S

T
W

O
O

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (

co
nt

in
ue

d)
 E

n
gi

n
ee

r'
s 

E
st

im
at

e 
 A

la
M

is
s 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
, I

n
c.

 
 D

N
A

 U
nd

er
gr

ou
n

d
, L

L
C

 
 T

w
in

 L
. C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

, I
n

c.
  

 S
C

I,
 I

n
c.

  

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

50
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
1,

15
3.

00
 

S:
\P

as
ca

go
ul

a\
0-

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
01

3\
21

3-
00

8 
C

O
P 

M
is

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
\0

43
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r 1

02
0 

Ea
st

w
oo

d 
St

\D
oc

s\
Bi

d 
O

pe
ni

ng
 D

oc
s\

C
er

tif
ie

d 
Bi

d 
Ta

bu
la

tio
nC

er
tif

ie
d 

Bi
d 

Ta
bu

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 2
 O

F
 4



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 1
02

0 
E

A
S

T
W

O
O

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 F

O
R

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 P

A
S

C
A

G
O

U
L

A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, M

A
R

C
H

 2
2,

 2
01

6 
A

T
 2

:0
0 

P
.M

.

3

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

1
M

ob
ili

za
ti

on
 / 

D
em

ob
ili

za
ti

on
L

S
1

 $
   

   
 1

0,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

7,
18

7.
60

  
$ 

   
   

17
,1

87
.6

0 

2
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l R
el

oc
at

io
n 

A
llo

w
an

ce
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
7,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  7
,5

00
.0

0 

3
E

ro
si

on
 / 

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tr
ol

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

4
T

em
po

ra
ry

 S
ilt

 F
en

ce
L

F
80

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

48
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
.8

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
8.

00
 

1

5
S

ed
im

en
t C

on
tr

ol
 R

et
en

ti
on

 W
at

tle
L

F
50

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.2

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

46
3.

00
 

1

6
T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

7
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
ur

ve
y

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

8
T

es
ti

ng
L

S
1

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

00
.0

0 

9
S

aw
cu

t A
sp

ha
lt

 P
av

em
en

t (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

L
F

45
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  4
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.8

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

21
6.

00
 

10
S

aw
cu

t C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t (

A
ll 

T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
L

F
85

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

34
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  8

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

0.
00

 

11
C

on
cr

et
e 

P
av

em
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

S
Y

25
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
78

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,3
75

.0
0 

12
C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r 

R
em

ov
al

L
F

45
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  4
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

31
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,6

20
.0

0 

13
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
P

ip
e 

(A
ll 

S
iz

es
)

L
F

12
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

1.
40

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,3

68
.0

0 

14
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

C
on

cr
et

e 
H

ea
dw

al
l

E
A

1
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  1
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

15
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

1
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  4
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

16
Fl

ow
ab

le
 F

il
l

C
Y

50
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

11
,2

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0 

17
T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 (
20

" 
to

 3
0"

)
E

A
1

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 

18
T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 (
6"

 to
 2

0"
)

E
A

2
 $

   
   

   
1,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,6
00

.0
0 

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 
1

19
P

la
nt

/T
re

e 
R

em
ov

al
 (

6"
 o

r 
sm

al
le

r)
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 

20
P

la
nt

/T
re

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t I

n 
K

in
d 

(6
" 

or
 

sm
al

le
r)

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,3
00

.0
0 

21
R

em
ov

e 
D

ri
ve

w
ay

 G
at

e 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

s
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  1

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 

22
R

ep
la

ce
 D

ri
ve

w
ay

 G
at

e 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

s 
In

 K
in

d
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  4
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,3

00
.0

0 

23
R

em
ov

e 
B

ri
ck

 S
te

p
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  1

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  1

50
.0

0 

24
R

ep
la

ce
 B

ri
ck

 S
te

p
L

S
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 

25
R

em
ov

e 
B

ri
ck

 R
et

ai
ni

ng
 W

al
l

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  1
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
0 

26
R

ep
la

ce
 B

ri
ck

 R
et

ai
ni

ng
 W

al
l

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 1
02

0 
E

A
S

T
W

O
O

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 4

40
1-

4 
W

il
so

n
 S

p
ri

n
gs

 R
d

. 
 1

25
 J

ef
f 

D
av

is
 A

ve
. 

 P
.O

. B
ox

 7
50

3 

 M
os

s 
P

oi
n

t,
 M

S
  3

95
62

 
 L

on
g 

B
ea

ch
, M

S
  3

95
60

 
 G

u
lf

p
or

t,
 M

S
  3

95
06

 

 F
lo

or
e 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

, 
In

c.
  

 J
. L

ev
en

s 
B

u
il

d
er

s 
 A

p
p

le
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 C
om

p
an

y 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

R
es

po
ns

ib
il

it
y 

N
um

be
r:

09
77

2-
M

C
11

03
2-

M
C

09
78

5-
M

C
3 

A
dd

en
da

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
an

d 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
:

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

 Y
es

 
B

id
 B

on
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

:
 Y

es
 

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

S:
\P

as
ca

go
ul

a\
0-

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
01

3\
21

3-
00

8 
C

O
P 

M
is

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
\0

43
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r 1

02
0 

Ea
st

w
oo

d 
St

\D
oc

s\
Bi

d 
O

pe
ni

ng
 D

oc
s\

C
er

tif
ie

d 
Bi

d 
Ta

bu
la

tio
nC

er
tif

ie
d 

Bi
d 

Ta
bu

la
tio

n

P
A

G
E

 3
 O

F
 4









































Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Parking Garage Elevator Maintenance Contract

Approve the attached contract rider #3 with Kone to add the Parking Garage elevator to the
existing contract for elevator maintenance. Authorize the City Manager to execute the
document.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
20.



                                                                                                                                                         
 
 
                                                                                                                                                     

 
 
 
February 10, 2016                                                                                         
 
 
 
 
 City of Pascagoula 
P.O. Box 1385 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
 
 
 
 
Subj: Contract Rider # 3 to Elevator Maintenance Agreement # 40102595 
Pascagoula Police Station 
611 Live Oak Street 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
 
Object: Add City Garage elevator to existing contract  
  
Effective date: February 15th, 2016 
 
Price: $275.00 per month 
 
Sincerely, 
KONE Inc. 
 
 
Kerry Dupree 
Service Sales Executive 
 
Acceptance by City of Pascagoula                                                         Approved by KONE Inc.  
                      
 
 
By___________________________    By__________________________ 
 
 
Title__________________________    Title_________________________
 
 
Date__________________________    Date_________________________



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Pascagoula Beachfront Promenade, PH.II - bid award

Award the contract for the Promenade, Phase II, to the lowest responsive bidder, M&D
Construction Co., Inc., in accordance with the engineer's recommendation and contingent upon
agency approval. The recommendation includes the total base bid plus all alternates, for a
total award of $2,676,335.76, which will be funded through NRDA grant proceeds. Authorize
the City Manager to execute relevant documents.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
21.









For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: May 3, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Dept.  
 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Recreation Commission Appointment 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Accept resignation of Terri Scott effective April 25, 2016 and appoint new member of the Recreation 
Commission.   
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  22.



1

Darcie S. Crew

From: tntscott@cableone.net
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 8:34 AM
To: Darcie S. Crew; 'Blackledge, David'; dnblackled@aol.com; al.brimm@foster-brimm.com; 

'Becky Fulton'; carololsen13@yahoo.com; 'Jay Spradlin'; 'Jesse Tillman'; 'Johnny Olsen'; 
'Lee Tingle - Recreation Commission'; 'Lee Tingle'; 'Lewis Sims'; 'Mike McElhaney'; 
paulehembree@bellsouth.net; usm72@yahoo.com

Subject: Resignation of Commission Position

To All: 
 
Please let this email serve as my Resignation of my position on Parks & Recreation Commission effective immediately 
due to health reasons. 
I feel that someone else could be more an asset to you at this time. 
Thank you for the opportunity to participate. 
You will always have my support as a Pascagoula citizen. 
 
Thank you. 
Terri W. Scott  



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Historic Preservation Commission Meeting Minutes - March 23, 2016

Acknowledge minutes as presented.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
23.



 Meeting Minutes  

Historic Preservation Commission  

 

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 

Location: Community and Economic Development Department 

 

Commission members present: Michele Coats, Walter Mansfield, Michele Lee, Kevin Hall, Liz Ford, Carl 

Megehee, and Barry McIlwain 

Commission members excused: Tommy Wixon and Marcia Baumhauer 

Ex-officio: Beth Meyer, Grants Administrator 

 

The meeting was called to order by the Commission Chairwoman, Liz Ford, at 12:00 PM. It was 

determined that a quorum was present. The Commission unanimously approved the January 27, 2016, 

meeting minutes on a motion by Walter Mansfield and second by Barry McIlwain amended with a 

correction regarding the LaPointe-Krebs Museum opening date. 

 

Old Business 

 709 Live Oak Avenue 
o It is unknown when the issues regarding the home will appear before the Council. There is 

an $80,000 lien on the property and a potential purchaser. 

 3611 Frederic Street 
o The homeowner made no progress during the 90 day grace period allotted by Council.  The 

home was demolished. 
 

Projects Update 

 LaPointe-Krebs (LPK) House and LPK Foundation 
o The Museum is expected to open in July. 
o The LPK House will be on the Gulf Coast Spring Pilgrimage which is scheduled for                          

April 17, 2016.  
o The University of Southern Mississippi dendrochronology report is expected to be 

completed in May.  

 Certified Local Government Grant FY2015 – Century Home Program 

o Sixteen homeowner applications are approved. A print out was distributed of the 

plaques that were ordered. 

 CLG Training February 24, 2016  
o The training was well attended. Presentations were on architectural history. 

 
New Business 

 There was a discussion regarding upcoming student field trips to the LPK House. Glenda Smith will 
be provided a contact with the University of South Alabama to help develop activities. The group 
requested that, for the field trip, reenactors portray persons buried in the Krebsville Cemetery.  

 The FEMA Survey Data Publication Jackson County, Mississippi, was distributed to the Commission 
to assist with fact checking the Pascagoula properties.  

 



Other Business 

 Barry McIlwain raised concerns about Express Check Advance cutting the crepe myrtles in front 
of the store on Highway 90. 

 Michele Lee commented that trees all over the City are being damaged by weed eaters during 
routine maintenance. She suggested that the City invest in protection for the trees. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:00 PM.  

 

Next Meeting Date – April 27, 2016 

 

Notes taken by Beth Meyer 

 

 



     



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Drainage Improvements - Desoto Street Bridge Replacement - Bid Award

Award the contract for the referenced project to SCI, Inc., in accordance with the engineer's
recommendation, in the amount of $391,224.52. This project will be funded with bond
proceeds. Authorize the City Manager to execute relevant documents.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
24.











     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
25.





Agenda Number:  

05-03-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Central Business District Revision - Conceptual Design

Discuss possible revisions to the Central Business District including possible expansion and
tiered benefits.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
26.



 = Central Business District Tract 1 

     - Projects eligible for full exemption  

       (up to 80% exemption) 

 = CBD Tract 2 

     - Projects eligible for 65% exemption 

 = CBD Tract 3 

     - Projects eligible for 50% exemption 

Central Business District—2016 Revision  



M
A
R
K
E
T
 
S
T
.

C

S

X

 

R

.

R

.

D

E

N

N

Y

 

A

V

E

.

 

(

H

W

Y

9

0

)

C

S

X

 

R

.

R

.

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 

R

D

.

 

(

H

W

Y

 

6

1

3

)

DENNY AVE. (HWY90)

INGALLS AVE.

PARSLEY AVE.

1
4
T
H

 
S
T
.

C
H

I
C
O

 
S
T
.

O

L

D

 
M

O

B

I

L

 
H

W

Y

.

M

A

G

N

O

L

I

A

 

S

T

.

C
E
D

A
R
 
S
T
.

CITY LIMIT LINE

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

LEGEND

SCALE: 1" = 

0

1000'

2000'1000'

S
C

A
LE

S
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY

.

Rev. No.

SHEET OF

B
A

R
 IS

 O
N

E
 IN

C
H

 O
N

TH
IS

 S
H

E
E

T,
A

D
JU

S
T

O
R

IG
IN

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

.
IF

 N
O

T 
O

N
E

 IN
C

H
 O

N

V
E

R
IF

Y
 S

C
A

LE
S

0
1"

E
-
m

a
i
l
:
 
c
o
m

p
t
o
n
@

c
o
m

p
t
o
n
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
.
c
o
m

P
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
2
2
8
)
 
7
6
2
-
3
9
7
0
 
 
F
a
x
:
 
(
2
2
8
)
 
7
6
9
-
9
0
7
9

E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
S
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

CO
M

PT
ON

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

, IN
C.

P
a
s
c
a
g
o
u
l
a
,
 
M

i
s
s
i
s
s
i
p
p
i
 
 
3
9
5
6
7

1
7
0
6
 
C
o
n
v
e
n
t
 
A
v
e
n
u
e

A
P
V
D

.
:

C
H

K
.
:

D
S
G

N
.
:

D
A
T
E
:

J
O

B
 
N

O
.
:

S
C
A
L
E
:

D
W

G
.
 
B
Y
:

1

A

1

E
X
H

I
B
I
T

P
D

P

C
E
N

T
R
A
L
 
B
U

S
I
N

E
S
S
 
D

I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
A
T
I
O

N

P
D

P

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r
 
2
0
1
5

2
1
3
-
0
0
8
.
0
2
4

1
"
 
=

 
1
0
0
0
'

C
I
T
Y

 
O

F
 
P

A
S

C
A

G
O

U
L
A

11/23/15 ISSUED FOR REVIEW PDP PDPA

S
:
\
P
a
s
c
a
g
o
u
l
a
\
0
-
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
0
1
3
\
2
1
3
-
0
0
8
 
C
O

P
 
M

i
s
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
\
0
2
4
 
M

i
s
c
 
D

r
a
f
t
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
\
S
u
r
v
e
y
\
D

w
g
s
\
C
B
D

 
D

e
s
i
g
n
a
t
i
o
n
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
5
 
3
:
0
8
:
0
0
 
P
M

,
 
p
a
u
l
,
 
1
:
2
.
0
1
3
2
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  C  COPYRIGHT 2009.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text
Existing Central Business District 4-5-2016

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
27.































     



Agenda Number:  

05-03-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Start Up in a Day Pledge

Authorize the City Manager to execute the U.S. Small Business Administration's Start Up in a
Day pledge which acknowledges the City's existing and ongoing efforts to provide streamlined
business-friendly permitting process.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
28.



 

 

The Pledge... 

“Our cities and communities are committed to making it easier for every entrepreneur to start a 
business. We believe an entrepreneur’s time is best spent developing innovative products and 
services, creating jobs, and growing local economies—not navigating red tape. While fair zoning 
rules, licenses, and permits are important to ensuring public safety and fair competition, it 
should not take more than a day for an entrepreneur to identify and apply, ideally through a 
single online tool, for all the licenses and permits they need in order to responsibly launch a 
business. Accordingly, we resolve to: 

1. Create a “Startup in a Day” online tool within 12 months: we will develop within a year a 
website or application that lets most entrepreneurs identify and apply within one day for 
all requirements to launch a business in our respective communities. 

 
2. Develop a streamlined, business-friendly, online permitting system: Our pledge is a first 

step in a larger effort to streamline, simplify, and bring online those regulatory 
requirements that have traditionally been fragmented across multiple agencies and 
handled through a paper-based process. Our ultimate goal is for small business owners 
to be able to manage and complete most of their regulatory obligations within a single 
easy-to-use online system. 

 
3. Share best practices: In an effort to encourage other municipalities to join us in this 

effort, we are joining a community of practice administered by the National League of 
Cities, and commit to sharing best practices, publicizing key learnings, highlighting 
tangible outcomes, supporting smart regulatory simplification, and providing visibility into 
our actions.” 

 
 

Name: ___Joseph R. Huffman__________________ 

  City Manager, City of Pascagoula, Pascagoula, MS 

 

Date:  ____________________________________ 

https://www.sba.gov/


Agenda Number:  

05-03-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Additional Brownfields Task Order

Approve the task order in the amount of $26,216.58 for the already completed fieldwork, the
Phase I report for the Ice House, and the Phase II report for Stoke's Cleaners.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
29.



 

 

April 6, 2016 
 
Ms. Jen Dearman 
Director of Community Development 
City of Pascagoula 
630 Delmas Avenue 
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567 
 
Re: Task Order Request for Finalization of Brownfields Activities in Pascagoula 
 
Ms. Dearman: 
 
Per our discussion I am submitting this task order request to cover charges currently being held from 
invoicing and for necessary work to complete the Phase II report for the Former Stokes Dry Cleaner Site 
and the Phase I report for the Pascagoula Ice Company Site.  The charges currently being held from 
invoicing are related to work performed at the Stokes site and consist entirely of labor.  A breakdown of the 
requested fees is as follows: 
 
Stokes Phase II Report:   $12,500.00 
Ice Plant Phase I Report:     $2,500.00 
Unbilled Charges from March:  $11,216.58 
      $26,216.58 
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have questions or require additional information concerning this 
task order request.  
 
Sincerely, 
Allen Engineering and Science, Inc. 
 
 
 
Jay C. Estes, AICP 
Senior Principal Planner 
Chief Operating Officer 



Date

Labor Code

/Account

Hours/

Units

Billing

Amount

3/29/2016 2.00 320.00

2.00 320.00

2.00 320.00

2/29/2016 .50 98.00

2/29/2016 2.00 296.00

2/29/2016 12.00 1,920.00

3/1/2016 8.00 1,280.00

3/2/2016 3.00 480.00

3/3/2016 2.00 320.00

3/4/2016 1.00 160.00

3/7/2016 5.00 800.00

3/8/2016 4.00 640.00

3/17/2016 3.00 480.00

3/18/2016 1.00 160.00

3/23/2016 5.00 800.00

3/25/2016 1.00 160.00

3/29/2016 3.00 480.00

2/29/2016 11.00 1,716.00

3/1/2016 1.00 156.00

3/2/2016 2.00 312.00

3/3/2016 .50 78.00

71.00 10,656.00

71.00 10,656.00

2/26/2016 513800 560.58

               Total Labor

   Expenses:

B 00003469 Ryan, John  Hotel

B 260 Waters, Audie

Sample Collection Logs & Elev Survey

                Total Billable Labor

Sample Prep & Shipping

B 260 Waters, Audie

Sample Collection Logs & Elev Survey

B 260 Waters, Audie

Travel & Field Work

B 260 Waters, Audie

Stokes Soil Gas Data and Rpting

B 351 Ryan, John

Report Prep.

B 351 Ryan, John

Stokes Soil Gas Data and Rpting

B 351 Ryan, John

Stokes Data and Coordination with EMS and DEQ on Poole's Data.

B 351 Ryan, John

Stokes Data and Coordination with EMS and DEQ on Poole's Data.

Air Data Mgmt

B 351 Ryan, John

B 351 Ryan, John

Data Mgmt Stokes

B 351 Ryan, John

Pot Map for Stokes and Coordination

B 351 Ryan, John

Coord with Lab on Summa Cans - Stokes

B 351 Ryan, John

Pot Map for Stokes and Coordination

B 351 Ryan, John

Travel and Complete air sampling field work at Stokes site.

B 351 Ryan, John

Field Sampling, Demobe, and Shipping at Stokes

B 373 O'Neal, Gordon

Elevation/Survey Points Compution

B 351 Ryan, John

   Labor:

B 282 Estes, Jay

Internal discussions on Stokes

Report Prep and Coord on SAP - Ice Plant

                Total Billable Labor

               Total Labor

Phase Number: 03 Phase II Environmental Site Assessments

Task Number: 01 301D79 Hazardous

Project Number: R15053 Pascagoula Brownfields

Phase Number: 02 Phase I Environmental Site Assessments

Task Number: 02 301D79XBP Petroleum

   Labor:

B 351 Ryan, John

Unbilled Detail (PM)
Thursday, April 7, 2016

8:54:21 AM

Allen Engineering and Science

As of 4/7/2016

Billing

Status

Employee/

Reference Description

 v7.5.703 (JESTES) - (*) indicates that the transaction has been billed in future period.  Page 1 of 1 



560.58

560.58

73.00 11,216.58

               Total Expenses

Total for R15053

                Total Billable Expenses

 v7.5.703 (JESTES) - (*) indicates that the transaction has been billed in future period.  Page 1 of 1 



Agenda Number:  

May 3, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Adjustments to Utility Partners Public Works Contract

Approve the two attached proposals for adjusting personnel in the public works contract. One
proposal removes four employees from the beautification department, effectively eliminating that
department from the contract. The other proposal adds two employees to the street department
and one to the recycling center. These employees will cover tasks that will not transfer to the City's
addition of beautification responsibilities and will operate the 14th Street recycle center, which has
been generally unattended since the passing of the employee who worked there. These changes,
along with changes in the City's beautification department, will require a comprehensive budget
amendment that covers numerous departments, and would be pro-rated based on the
implementation date of this proposed change. This item includes a request to direct the comptroller
to effect a budget amendment to reflect these changes to the public works contract, the additional
staff required to operate the beautification department in the Parks & Rec department as previously
recommended due to the loss of inmate labor, and to reallocate public works charges based on
more accurate salary rates rather than number of employees per department, as done previously.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
30.







     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  May 3, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Department   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Job Description for Parks and Recreation Maintenance Crew Leader 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Approve job description and salary change for Parks and Recreation Maintenance Crew Leader.  This is a revised 
description which combines the Maintenance Crew Leader and the Grounds Crew Leader into one position.  

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  31.



Parks and Rec Maintenance Crew Leader- proposed 2016    1 of 3   
      Parks and Rec Maintenance Crew Leader- proposed 2016 

   
 
 

Parks and Recreation Maintenance Crew Leader 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Parks and Recreation  LABOR GRADE:   109    
EXEMPT(Y/N):    No    POSITION CODE:   
REPORTS TO:     Parks and Recreation Director  

 
MEETING PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS 

 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must perform each essential duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are 
representative of the knowledge, skills and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals 
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
SUMMARY:  
 
This position is responsible for the maintenance of the grounds at all parks and recreation 
facilities in accordance with all applicable laws and City of Pascagoula policies and 
procedures.   

     
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following: 

 
 Transports sand, red clay, top soil, supplies, and crews to and from job sites; maintains the 

turf and clay at all ball fields; and prepares all ball fields for play. 
 Measures and lines off soccer, baseball, and football fields; sets bases at baseball fields. 
 Ensures that the trash is picked up and trash barrels emptied at all parks and ball fields. 
 Assembles playground equipment; conducts periodic safety inspections of all playground 

equipment; and repairs any deficiencies found during safety inspections. 
 Completes daily reports and operates a smart phone or tablet to keep up with tasks assigned. 
 Assembles 5 and 10 tier bleachers, picnic tables, and other park amenities; maintains and 

repairs these items. 
 Cuts and removes limbs, dead trees, and tree roots at all parks. 
 Maintains the jogging track; replaces and levels chips, as needed, to track surface. 
 Cleans and checks the pool at Andrew Johnson; adds chemicals as needed; maintains the 

building; and performs minor plumbing and electrical repairs as needed. 
 Performs vehicle maintenance check daily; makes any needed repairs to vehicles. 
 Installs and maintains irrigation systems. 
 Provides assistance and sets up for special and holiday events 
 Performs general carpentry, plumbing, and electrical work in the maintenance of all 

buildings and facilities. 
 Estimates and requisitions equipment and material supplies needed for projects. 
 Makes and repairs desks, cabinets, tables and window frames. 

City of Pascagoula 
Job Description 



Parks and Rec Maintenance Crew Leader- proposed 2016    2 of 3   
      Parks and Rec Maintenance Crew Leader- proposed 2016 

 Repairs doors, locks, fences, bleachers, and picnic tables.   
 Performs periodic safety inspections of piers; repairs any deficiencies found during safety 

inspections. 
 Makes custom parts, periodically, as needed at various buildings and facilities.   
 Repairs restrooms and all buildings at the parks and recreation facilities. 
 Any other duties assigned by the Director of Beautification and Maintenance. 

 
 
 
The absence of specific statements of duties does not exclude those tasks from the position if 
the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment of the position. 
 
 
                                       QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 
The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this position.   
 
SUPERVISORY REQUIREMENT: 
 
This position directly supervises laborers, part-time employees, and workers assigned to crew on 
a daily basis. 
 
EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE: 
 
A high school graduate or its equivalent, minimum of three year’s multi-craft carpenter experience 
and a minimum of three year’s grounds keeping experience, preferably ball fields, or any 
combination of education and experience that results in the required knowledge, skills, and abilities 
is required.  Previous experience in a supervisory position is preferred. 
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
Ability to perform basic mathematical skills required to figure materials and estimate job costs 
including addition, subtraction, division and multiplication. A strong working knowledge of the 
operation and maintenance of all types of lawn equipment; effective and safe use of pesticides, 
fertilizers and insecticides is essential.  A valid Mississippi driver’s license is required. 
 
LANGUAGE AND REASONING SKILLS: 

 
Ability to understand and communicate both oral and written instructions and read and analyze 
equipment manuals, instruction books and procedures is essential.  The ability to accurately 
complete forms and reports is required.  Ability to apply logical reasoning in a variety of situations 
is essential. 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee 
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. 
 



 

 
3

This position is required to bend, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 50 pounds; occasionally 
lift objects weighing up to 100 pounds; frequently bend, squat, and climb; and reach, grab, and 
manipulate tools with hands and fingers. 
 

WORKING ENVIRONMENT: 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 
 
This position works indoors and outdoors in all types of weather conditions and is exposed to a 
variety of chemicals used in grounds maintenance.  The noise level for this position is low to 
moderate. 



Current Positions Pay Grade Current Cost Proposed Position Proposed Grade Actual Cost

Maintenance Crew Leader 108 37,128.00$   P&R Crew Leader 109 36,500.00$  

Grounds Crew Leader 108 36,086.00$   Laborer II 106 30,000.00$  

FT Laborer  104 28,808.00$   Laborer II 106 30,000.00$  

FT Laborer  104 22,422.00$   Laborer I 104 22,422.00$  

FT Laborer  104 25,563.00$   Laborer I 104 28,808.00$  

FT Laborer  104 27,248.00$   Laborer I 104 27,248.00$  

FT Laborer  104 21,798.00$   Laborer I 104 21,798.00$  

PT Laborer  N/A 13,500.00$   PT Laborer N/A 13,500.00$  

Total 212,553.00$  210,276.00$ 

Grade 104  21,194.57$   ‐ 31,316.22$            

Grade 106 23,394.74$   ‐ 34,567.24$            

Grade 108 25,823.47$   ‐ 38,155.73$            

Grade 109 27,130.78$   ‐ 40,087.38$            

Parks and Rec. Maintenance Changes



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  May 3, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Department   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Job Description for Laborer II
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Approve job description and salary for Laborer II.  The concept is to create a system where skilled laborers have 
opportunities to advance and be rewarded for their skills. 

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  32.



P & R Laborer II    1 of 3             P & R Laborer II 

   
   
 
  

Park & Recreation Laborer II 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Parks and Recreation               POSITION CODE:      
EXEMPT(Y/N):    No                 PAY GRADE:  106    
REPORTS TO:    Parks & Recreation Crew Leader  

 
MEETING PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS 

 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must perform each essential duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are 
representative of the knowledge, skills and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
SUMMARY:  
 
This full-time position is responsible for performing routine maintenance work in and around 
recreation facilities in accordance with all applicable laws and City of Pascagoula policies and 
procedures.   

     
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following: 

 
 Operates a variety of small trucks and equipment; occasionally services and performs minor 

repairs on automotive equipment. 
 Operates power and hand tools to complete work.  
 Performs a wide variety of skills including plumbing, electrical, carpentry, welding, pier 

repair, concrete work, roofing and painting.  
 Constructs and performs maintenance on playground equipment. Conducts periodic safety 

inspections of all playground equipment; and repairs any deficiencies found during safety 
inspections. 

 Estimates and requisitions equipment and material supplies needed for projects. 
 Completes a daily tasks completed report. 
 Makes and repairs desks, cabinets, tables, and window frames; repairs doors, locks, fences, 

bleachers, and picnic tables. 
 Performs periodic safety inspections of piers; repairs any deficiencies found during safety 

inspections. 
 Makes custom parts, periodically, as needed at various buildings and facilities. 
 Repairs restrooms and all buildings at the parks and ball fields. 
 Assists in loading and unloading materials and equipment. 
 Assists in setting up displays and equipment for special events, activities and programs. 
 Performs general cleaning and janitorial tasks in and around City facilities; 
 Works evenings and weekends as necessary to support the City of Pascagoula. 
 Makes routine checks of City facilities to determine repair needs. 
 Prepares and lines off all types of fields such as baseball, softball, football, and soccer. 
 Any other duties assigned by the Parks and Recreation Crew Leader. 

 

Job Description 



P & R Laborer II    2 of 3             P & R Laborer II 

The absence of specific statements of duties does not exclude those tasks from the position if 
the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment of the position. 
 
                                       QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 
The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this position.   
 
SUPERVISORY REQUIREMENT: 
 
This position does not supervise any employees. 
 
EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE: 
 
Some experience in the operation of automotive equipment, tractors, and trucks; preparing fields for 
regular play; maintaining recreation equipment and buildings; and completion of a standard grade 
school course or any equivalent combination of experience and training which provides the required 
knowledge, skills and abilities. 
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
Knowledge of traffic rules; mechanical aptitude; ability to make minor repairs and adjustments to 
equipment; dependability; knowledge of skill and semi-skill trades such as, carpentry, electricity, 
welding, painting, roofing, concrete pouring and finishing, pier construction and plumbing and a valid 
Mississippi driver’s license is required. 
 
LANGUAGE AND REASONING SKILLS: 

 
Ability to understand written or oral instructions; read, analyze and interpret documents, instruction 
manuals, policies and procedures is essential.  Strong interpersonal skills are essential to maintain 
effective working relationships with others.  The ability to work effectively and efficiently to ensure 
deadlines are met is essential.  Must have demonstrated, through prior work experience, the ability to 
identify and resolve problems while adhering to an appropriate policy and procedure. 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The 
employee is also regularly required to stand; walk; sit; and use hands to finger, handle or feel 
objects, tools or controls.  The employee is occasionally required to reach with hands and arms, and 
to sit; climb or balance and stoop, kneel, crouch or crawl, lift and move heavy objects and operate 
lawn care equipment.  The employee is required to lift objects weighing 50 lbs or more and operate 
mowers and tractors. 
 

WORKING ENVIRONMENT: 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 



 
 3

 

The majority of work is performed outdoors in all types of weather conditions.  The noise level in 
the work environment is usually moderate. 



Current Positions Pay Grade Current Cost Proposed Position Proposed Grade Actual Cost

Maintenance Crew Leader 108 37,128.00$   P&R Crew Leader 109 36,500.00$  

Grounds Crew Leader 108 36,086.00$   Laborer II 106 30,000.00$  

FT Laborer  104 28,808.00$   Laborer II 106 30,000.00$  

FT Laborer  104 22,422.00$   Laborer I 104 22,422.00$  

FT Laborer  104 25,563.00$   Laborer I 104 28,808.00$  

FT Laborer  104 27,248.00$   Laborer I 104 27,248.00$  

FT Laborer  104 21,798.00$   Laborer I 104 21,798.00$  

PT Laborer  N/A 13,500.00$   PT Laborer N/A 13,500.00$  

Total 212,553.00$  210,276.00$ 

Grade 104  21,194.57$   ‐ 31,316.22$            

Grade 106 23,394.74$   ‐ 34,567.24$            

Grade 108 25,823.47$   ‐ 38,155.73$            

Grade 109 27,130.78$   ‐ 40,087.38$            

Parks and Rec. Maintenance Changes



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  May 3, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Department   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Job Description for Laborer I
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Approve job description and salary for Laborer I.  The concept is to create a system where skilled laborers have 
opportunities to advance and be rewarded for their skills. 

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  33.



P & R Laborer I   1 of 2      P & R Laborer I  
         

   
   
 
  

Park & Recreation Laborer I 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Parks and Recreation                 POSITION CODE:      
EXEMPT(Y/N):    No                   PAY GRADE:  104    
REPORTS TO:     Parks & Recreation Crew Leader  

 
MEETING PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS 

 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must perform each essential duty satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are 
representative of the knowledge, skills and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
SUMMARY:  
 
This full-time position is responsible for performing routine maintenance work in and around 
recreation facilities in accordance with all applicable laws and City of Pascagoula policies and 
procedures.   

     
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following: 

 
 Operates a small dump truck to transport sand, clay, soil and supplies. 
 Operates a light truck to carry tools, equipment supplies, and crews to and from job sites.  
 Operates a tractor with front-end loader and box blades to prepare ball fields; occasionally 

services and performs minor repairs on automotive equipment. 
 Assists in loading and unloading materials and equipment. 
 Serves as a maintenance man as needed. Changes light bulbs and performs other repair 

work; 
 Assists in setting up displays and equipment for special events, such as Christmas program, 

parades, ball fields, soccer fields, etc. 
 Performs general cleaning and janitorial tasks in and around City facilities; 
 Trims tree limbs and bushes and performs general yard work such as mowing and edging; 
 Determines the equipment and supplies needed to perform duties. 
 Makes periodic checks of City facilities to determine repair needs. 
 Prepares and lines off all types of fields such as baseball, softball, football, and soccer. 
 Makes minor repairs to Recreational properties such as parks, playgrounds, piers, buildings 

and fences. 
 Performs garbage runs twice a week at all parks; empties trash into dumpsters; picks up litter; 

ensures the safety and security of each park. 
 Any other duties assigned by the Parks and Recreation Crew Leader. 

 
The absence of specific statements of duties does not exclude those tasks from the position if 
the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment of the position. 
 

Job Description 



P & R Laborer I   2 of 2      P & R Laborer I  
         

                                       QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 
The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this position.   
 
SUPERVISORY REQUIREMENT: 
 
This position does not supervise any employees. 
 
EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE: 
 
Some experience in the operation of automotive equipment, tractors, and trucks; preparing fields for 
regular play; maintaining recreation equipment and buildings; and completion of a standard grade 
school course or any equivalent combination of experience and training which provides the required 
knowledge, skills and abilities. 
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
Knowledge of traffic rules; mechanical aptitude; ability to make minor repairs and adjustments to 
equipment; dependability; knowledge of skill and semi-skill trades such as, carpentry and plumbing  
and a valid Mississippi driver’s license is required. 
 
LANGUAGE AND REASONING SKILLS: 

 
Ability to understand written or oral instructions; read, analyze and interpret documents, instruction 
manuals, policies and procedures is essential.  Strong interpersonal skills are essential to maintain 
effective working relationships with others.  The ability to work effectively and efficiently to ensure 
deadlines are met is essential.  Must have demonstrated, through prior work experience, the ability to 
identify and resolve problems while adhering to an appropriate policy and procedure. 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The 
employee is also regularly required to stand; walk; sit; and use hands to finger, handle or feel 
objects, tools or controls.  The employee is occasionally required to reach with hands and arms, and 
to sit; climb or balance and stoop, kneel, crouch or crawl, lift and move heavy objects and operate 
lawn care equipment.  The employee is required to lift objects weighing 50 lbs or more and operate 
mowers and tractors. 
 

WORKING ENVIRONMENT: 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 
The majority of work is performed outdoors in all types of weather conditions.  The noise level in 
the work environment is usually moderate. 



Current Positions Pay Grade Current Cost Proposed Position Proposed Grade Actual Cost

Maintenance Crew Leader 108 37,128.00$   P&R Crew Leader 109 36,500.00$  

Grounds Crew Leader 108 36,086.00$   Laborer II 106 30,000.00$  

FT Laborer  104 28,808.00$   Laborer II 106 30,000.00$  

FT Laborer  104 22,422.00$   Laborer I 104 22,422.00$  

FT Laborer  104 25,563.00$   Laborer I 104 28,808.00$  

FT Laborer  104 27,248.00$   Laborer I 104 27,248.00$  

FT Laborer  104 21,798.00$   Laborer I 104 21,798.00$  

PT Laborer  N/A 13,500.00$   PT Laborer N/A 13,500.00$  

Total 212,553.00$  210,276.00$ 

Grade 104  21,194.57$   ‐ 31,316.22$            

Grade 106 23,394.74$   ‐ 34,567.24$            

Grade 108 25,823.47$   ‐ 38,155.73$            

Grade 109 27,130.78$   ‐ 40,087.38$            

Parks and Rec. Maintenance Changes



cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
34.

cwarren
Typewritten Text


































	Agenda 5-3-16
	1. Bike Month Proclamation
	2. Pascagoula Athletic Foundation
	3. AIR-Address the Council on Market Street-Lynae Jacob & David Anderson-5-3-16
	4.1AIR Resolution Property CLeanup Adopt.docx
	4.2 Resolution - property cleanup - 1812 Prospect - 4813 Chateau  5-3-16
	5. AIR Minutes 4-19-16 4-26-16 (2)
	6. 168th Meeting Strategic Plan - AIR
	168th Meeting Strategic Plan - AIR flat
	168th Meeting Strategic Plan

	7. AIR - PMYC Minutes 4-11-2016
	8. AIR - PRA minutes 3-10-2016
	9. AIR 5-3-16 - Resolution to place lien on 3611 Frederic
	10. AIR 5-3-16 - Ordinance - Public Defender
	11. AIR - 5-3-16 - Order for property cleanup - 4111 Cedar & 4401 Cedar
	12.1 AIR Bullet Proof Vest Grant application fy16
	12.2 Bullet Proof Vest Grant fy16 announcement
	13. 2016 Urban Youth Corps MOU
	14. SRE - Neighbors Helping Neighbors Application May 2016 AIR
	SRE - Neighbors Helping Neighbors Application May 2016 air flat
	SRE - Neighbors Helping Neighbors Application May 2016 AIR
	SRE NHN Application May 2016 2
	quote
	SRE NHN Application Signs


	15. AIR - Grounds Maintenance - Added Beach Blvd Property 2016
	AIR - Ground Maintenance - add 2301 Beach Blvd Property 2016
	City Pasc New 2301 Beach Lot Maint Quote April 2016
	Donation of Property on Beach Blvd.pdf
	Grounds Maintenance - Exhibit A - 2016

	16. comp plan w attachment
	17. AIR - BMA Cherokee amend 2 w attach
	18. AIR - BMA Hospital Rd amend 3 w attach
	19. AIR - Eastwood Drainage award w attach
	20. AIR - Parking Garage elevator maintenance w attach
	21. AIR - Promenade Ph2 award w attach
	22. AIR - Rec Commission Appointment (2) 2016
	23. 2016 3 23  HPC Minutes AIR
	2016 3 23  HPC Minutes AIR flat
	2016 3 23  HPC Minutes

	24. AIR - Desoto Bridge award w attach
	25. AIR 5-3-16 - Advertising the Resources - PHS Cheerleaders
	26. AIR - CBD 2016 Revision Concept
	27. AIR - 5-3-16 - MOU btw Bruce Linton - Lighthouse Marina & City
	28. AIR - Start Up in a Day Pledge
	29. AIR - Brownfields 4-2016 TO
	30. AIR - UP Staff change proposal w attach
	31.. AIR - Parks & Rec. Maintenance Crew Leader 2016
	AIR - Parks and Recreation Maintenance Crew Leader 2016
	Parks and Rec Maintenance Crew Leader- proposed 2016
	Maintenance Changes - Proposed 2016

	32. AIR - Laborer II 2016
	AIR - Laborer II 2016
	Laborer I I- proposed 2016
	Maintenance Changes - Proposed 2016

	33. AIR - Laborer I 2016
	AIR - Laborer I 2016
	Laborer I - proposed
	Maintenance Changes - Proposed 2016

	34. AIR Claims Docket 5-3-16



